
 

 

 

 
 

COUNCIL OFFICES. COALVILLE, LEICESTERSHIRE, LE67 3FJ T TEL (01530) 454545 T  FAX (01530) 454506 
 

DX 23662 COALVILLE T MINICOM : (01530) 454542 T  WEB SITE : http://www.nwleics.gov.uk 

 
 
Meeting AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
 
Time/Day/Date 6.30 pm on Wednesday, 26 March 2014 
 
Location Council Chamber, Council Offices, Coalville 
 
Officer to contact Democratic Services (01530 454512) 
 
 
The Monitoring Officer would like to remind members that when they are considering whether 
the following items are exempt information under the relevant paragraph under part 1 of 
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 they must have regard to the public interest 
test.  This means that members must consider, for each item, whether the public interest in 
maintaining the exemption from disclosure outweighs the public interest in making the item 
available to the public. 
 

AGENDA 
 

Item  Pages 

 
1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
 

2.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

 

 Under the Code of Conduct members are reminded that in declaring 
disclosable interests you should make clear the nature of that interest and 
whether it is pecuniary or non-pecuniary. 
 

 

3.  MINUTES  
 

 

 To confirm and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 11 December 2013. 
 

3 - 6 

4.  STANDARDS AND ETHICS - QUARTER 3 REPORT  
 

 

 Report of the Head of Legal and Support Services and Monitoring Officer 
 

7 - 16 

5.  DRAFT MEMBER CONDUCT ANNUAL REPORT 2013/14  
 

 

 Report of the Head of Legal and Support Services and Monitoring Officer 
 

17 - 24 

6.  NOMINATION OF PARISH MEMBERS  
 

 

 Report of the Head of Legal and Support Services and Monitoring Officer 
 
 

25 - 26 



7.  EXTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2013-14  
 

 

 Report of the Head of Finance 
 

27 - 52 

8.  PUBLIC SECTOR INTERNAL AUDIT STANDARDS (PSIAS) UPDATE 
REPORT  
 

 

 Report of the Senior Auditor 
 

53 - 72 

9.  INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT APRIL 2013 - FEBRUARY 2014  
 

 

 Report of the Senior Auditor 
 

73 - 84 

10.  INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2014-15  
 

 

 Report of the Senior Auditor 
 

85 - 94 

11.  TREASURY MANAGEMENT ACTIVITY REPORT - APRIL 2013 TO 
FEBRUARY 2014  
 

 

 Report of the Head of Finance 
 

95 - 100 

12.  AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE WORK PLAN 2013 - 14  
 

 

 To note the Committee’s Work Plan 
 

101 - 102 

 
Circulation:  
 
Councillor Annette Bridges 
Councillor John Cotterill 
Councillor Dave De Lacy 
Councillor David Everitt 
Councillor Geraint Jones 
Councillor Caroline Large 
Councillor Tom Neilson 
Councillor Tony Saffell 
Councillor Nigel Smith 
Councillor Ray Woodward 



17 
 
 

Chairman’s initials 

MINUTES of a meeting of the AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE held in the Council 
Chamber, Council Offices, Coalville on WEDNESDAY, 11 DECEMBER 2013  
 
Present:  Councillor T Neilson (Chairman) 
 
Councillors J Cotterill, D De Lacy, D Everitt, A C Saffell and R Woodward  
 
Officers:  Mr R Bowmer, Mrs R Wallace, Ms E Warhurst and Ms A Wright 
 
External Audit: Mr J Cornett 
 

21. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors A Bridges, G Jones, C Large and N 
Smith. 
 
 

22. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 

There were no declarations of interest. 
 
 

23. MINUTES 

 

Consideration was given to the minutes of the meeting held on 25 September 2013. 
 
It was moved by Councillor D De Lacy, seconded by Councillor J Cotterill and 
 
RESOLVED THAT: 
 
The minutes of the Audit and Governance Committee held on 25 September 2013 be 
approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
 
 

24. STANDARDS AND ETHICS - QUARTER 2 REPORT 

 

The Monitoring Officer presented the report to Members. 
 
Councillor T Neilson commented that the Council was still receiving a high number of 
Freedom of Information requests.  Councillor D Everitt asked if there was a limit on the 
time frame for historical data requests.  The Monitoring Officer explained that there was 
no limit and if the information was available it did not matter how historical it was.  The 
limit was related to the amount of Officer time involved in retrieving the information, if the 
time required was more than the threshold then a request could be refused.  To date, the 
Council had not refused any requests. 
 
It was moved by Councillor T Neilson, seconded by Councillor R Woodward and 
  
RESOLVED THAT: 
 
The report be received and noted. 
 
 

25. NOMINATION OF PARISH MEMBERS 

 

The Monitoring Officer presented the report to Members. 

Agenda Item 3.

3



18 
 
 

Chairman’s initials 

 
Members welcomed the report and felt that the views of Parish Members were important. 
 
It was moved by Councillor T Neilson, seconded by Councillor D De Lacy and 
 
RESOLVED THAT: 
 
a) The proposed contact with Parish Councils be agreed. 

 
b) To receive nominations from Parish Councils for consideration at the next Audit and 

Governance Committee meeting in March 2014. 
 
 

26. ANNUAL AUDIT LETTER 2012/13 

 

Mr J Cornett, External Auditor, presented the report to Members. 
 
Councillor T Neilson offered his thanks for the work undertaken both by External Audit and 
internal Officers. 
 
It was moved by Councillor T Neilson, seconded by Councillor R Woodward and  
 
RESOLVED THAT: 
 
The Annual Audit Letter 2012/13 be noted. 
 
 

27. INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT APRIL 2013 - OCTOBER 2013 

 

The Senior Auditor presented the report to Members. 
 
Councillor T Neilson referred to the Service Plan Actions, in particular the target to be 
compliant with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards by 31 March 2013, which was 
on hold, and asked if it would meet the deadline.  The Senior Auditor explained that an 
action plan would be completed in January and an update would be brought back to the 
Committee in March, however it was unlikely that all the actions would be achieved by the 
March deadline. 
 
It was moved by Councillor T Neilson, seconded by Councillor D Everitt and 
 
RESOLVED THAT: 
 
The report be noted. 
 
 

28. TREASURY MANAGEMENT ACTIVITY REPORT - APRIL TO NOVEMBER 2013 

 

The Head of Finance presented the report to Members. 
 
Councillor D De Lacy enquired how it would affect the investments if the interest rates 
were to increase.  The Head of Finance responded that the long term loans would not be 
affected as the rates were fixed, and the short term investments would benefit as the 
interest rates recovered. 
 
Councillor A C Saffell asked for confirmation that the investments made with the Royal 
Bank of Scotland were safe due to the recent issues with the bank.  The Head of Finance 

4



19 
 
 

Chairman’s initials 

confirmed that the Council had treasury advisors that gave regular updates and he 
assured Members that as the bank was supported by the Government it was one of the 
most secure, even though there had been some negative press in recent days. 
 
In response to a question from Councillor R Woodward, the Head of Finance explained 
that the Council did not have any investments in the Nationwide Building Society but it 
was still within the report for consistency as investments had been made in the past. 
 
It was moved by Councillor T Neilson, seconded by Councillor R Woodward and  
 
RESOLVED THAT: 
 
The report be approved. 
 
 

The meeting commenced at 6.30 pm 
 
The Chairman closed the meeting at 6.50 pm 
 

 

5



6

This page is intentionally left blank



NORTH WEST LEICESTERSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 

AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE – 26 MARCH 2014 

 

Title of report STANDARDS AND ETHICS – QUARTER 3 REPORT 

 

Contacts 

Councillor Nick Rushton 
01530 412059 
nicholas.rushton@nwleicestershire.gov.uk  
 
Head of Legal and Support Services and Monitoring Officer 
01530 454762  
elizabeth.warhurst@nwleicestershire.gov.uk 

Purpose of report 
To receive the figures for local determination of complaints 
and the ethical indicators for Quarter 3 of 2013/14.  

Council Priorities Value for Money 

Implications:  

Financial/Staff N/A  

Link to relevant CAT N/A 

Risk Management 
By receiving this information members will be able to 
manage risks.  

Equalities Impact 
Assessment 

N/A 

Human Rights N/A 

Transformational 
Government 

N/A 

Consultees N/A 

Background papers None. 

Recommendations THAT THE REPORT BE RECEIVED AND NOTED. 

 
 

Agenda Item 4.

7



8

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

www.nwleics.gov.uk 

 
 

STANDARDS AND ETHICS 

 

QUARTER 3 REPORT 

2013-2014 

9



 
 

1. Introduction  
 

 
This is the third quarterly report to the Audit & Governance Committee detailing both 
the figures for the Ethical Indicators and the figures for the Local Determination of 
Complaints process for 2013/14. 
 
For clarification purposes the months covered by the quarters are as follows: 
 
Quarter 1 – 1 April to 30 June 
Quarter 2 – 1 July to 30 September 
Quarter 3 – 1 October to 31 December 
Quarter 4 – 1 January to 31 March 
 
The report is split into 2 parts for ease of reference; Part 1 refers to the local 
determination of complaints, part 2 is the table showing the ethical indicators figures. 
 
The report will enable the Audit & Governance Committee to build up a picture over 
time of how many complaints are received and where these are coming from.  The 
parts of the Code of Conduct which have been breached will also be recorded to 
enable training to be targeted effectively. 
 
 

2. Part 1 – Local Determination of Complaints 
 
 

 
The Monitoring Officer received 1 complaint in Quarter 3 of 2013/14.  This complaint 
related to a Parish Council. 
 

2.1 Source of Complaints 
 
The complaint was received from a member of the public. 
 
2.2 Assessment Sub-Committee Decisions 
 
There has been 1 Assessment Sub-committee meeting in this quarter, as follows: 
 
On 13 August 2013 the Monitoring Officer received a complaint from Councillor 
Adams regarding Councillor Saffell relating to comments made by Councillor Saffell 
about officers at the Council meeting on 12 August 2013.  In summary the complaint 
is that Councillor Saffell’s comments amounted to a public attack on the credibility of 
officers. 
 
The Assessment Sub-committee meeting was held on 9 December 2013 and the 
decision was that other action should be taken, namely a letter from the Monitoring 
Officer to Councillor Saffell expressing the disappointment of the members of the 
Assessment Sub-committee that he had failed to co-operate with the informal 
resolution process.  They did acknowledge that the Council meeting on 12 August 
was heated with differing opinions and comments being made across the Chamber 
and that Councillor Saffell’s comments, whilst not directed to a particular officer, were 
inappropriate for a public meeting. 
 
As members will be aware, the Monitoring Officer now pursues an informal dispute 
resolution process prior to initiating formal proceedings via the sub-committee route. 

10



 
One complaint (received in Q2) has been withdrawn in this quarter and one 
complaint (again, received in Q2) has been resolved informally in this quarter. 
 

2.3 Timeliness of Decision 
 
The Standards for England Guidance stated that the Assessment Sub-committee 
should complete its initial assessment of an allegation “within an average of 20 
working days” to reach a decision on what should happen with the complaint.  The 
Council has taken this standard and adapted it under the new rules to aim to hold an 
Assessment Sub-committee within 20 working days of notifying the parties that 
informal resolution is not possible. 
 

2.4 Review Requests 
 
There have been no review requests this year.  Review requests can only be made 
following a decision of ‘No further Action’ by the Assessment Sub-committee where 
there is submission of new evidence or information by the complainant. 
 

2.5 Subsequent Referrals 
 
None to report – see above. 
 

2.6 Outcome of Investigations 
 
There were no investigations concluded in this period.  
 

2.7 Parts of the Code Breached 
 
This section is intended to show where there are patterns forming to enable the Audit 
& Governance Committee to determine where there needs to be further training for 
Councillors.  Targeting training in this way makes it more sustainable and, hopefully, 
more effective. 
 
So far this year, the following areas of the code were found to have been breached: 
 
N/A 
 

11



 

4. Part 2 – Ethical Indicators 
 

 

 
Ref. 

Performance Indicator 
Description 

Officer 
Responsible for 
Providing 
Information 

 
Q1 

 
Q2 

 
Q3 

 
Q4 

Actual 
2012/13 

2013/14 Actual 
2012/13 

2013/14 Actual 
2012/13 

2013/14 Actual 
2012/13 

2013/14 

SE1 Objections to the 
Councils Accounts 

Financial Planning 
Team Manager 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0  

SE3 Follow up action 
relating to breaches of 
the Member/Officer 
Protocol (Members) 

Head of Legal and 
Support Services 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0  

SE3a Disciplinary action 
relating to breaches of 
the Member/Officer 
Protocol (staff) 

Human Resources 
Team Manager 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0  

SE4 District Audit Public 
Interest Reports 

Senior Auditor 

0 0 0  0 0 0  

SE5 Number of Whistle 
blowing Incidents 
reported 

1 0 0  0 0 0  

SE6 No. of 
recommendations 
made to improve 
governance procedures 
/ policies 

0 4 4 5 2 0 3  

SE6a No. of 
recommendations 
implemented 

7 5 6 2 1 1 1  

SE7 No. of Ombudsman 
complaints received Customer Services 

and Corporate 
Complaints Officer 

1 2* 2 2* 2 2* 2  

SE7a No. of Ombudsman 
complaints resolved 1 

1 (1 where 
LGO has 

sent further 
enquiries) 

2 

2 (1 
awaiting 
final 

decision) 

2 

1 (1 
awaiting 
final 

decision 

2 (1 
responded 
to in Q1 
13/14) 

 

12



 
Ref. 

Performance Indicator 
Description 

Officer 
Responsible for 
Providing 
Information 

 
Q1 

 
Q2 

 
Q3 

 
Q4 

Actual 
2012/13 

2013/14 Actual 
2012/13 

2013/14 Actual 
2012/13 

2013/14 Actual 
2012/13 

2013/14 

SE7b No. of Ombudsman 
complaints where 
compensation paid 

Customer Services 
and Corporate 

Complaints Officer 

0 1 1 0 1 

0 (based 
on 1 

resolved in 
Q3) 

0  

SE8 No. of Corporate 
Complaints received  

77 72 84 75 89 53 51  

SE8a No. of Corporate 
Complaints resolved 

75 68 84 71 89 50 47  

SE8b No. of Corporate 
Complaints where 
compensation paid 

1 3 2 2 6 2 0  

 
*
During Quarter 2, the Council received 2 Local Government Ombudsman (LGO) cases, details as below: - 

 

Service Area Nature of the case Decision by the LGO Amount of 
compensation paid 

Development 
Control 

Council failed to take into account, complainants objections against 
Planning issues & failed to take enforcement action regarding 
planning breaches and statutory noise nuisance on 
the development site. 
 

LGO agreed that the Council 
had followed correct process 
and were not at fault 

N/A 

Housing 
Management 

Complainant claims that the Council has not correctly handled his 
Right to Buy application for the purchase of a Council property. 
 

Decision not yet received from 
the LGO 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

13



 

 
Ref. 

Performance Indicator 
Description 

Officer 
Responsible for 
Providing 
Information 

 
Q1 

 
Q2 

 
Q3 

 
Q4 

Actual 
2012/13 

2013/14 Actual 
2012/13 

2013/14 Actual 
2012/13 

2013/14 Actual 
2012/13 

2013/14 

Freedom of Information Act Indicators 

SE9 Total no. of requests 
received 

Head of Legal and 
Support Services 

115 116 84 109 83 165 148  

SE9a No. of requests 
compliant 

94 100 59 92 72 125 128  

SE9b No. of Non compliant 
requests 

21 14 14 15 11 31 16  

SE9c No of requests still open 
and within the 20 
working days 

0 0 8 0 0 0 2  

SE9d Number withheld due to 
exemptions/fees applied 

12 5 3 4 9 5 16  

14



 

 
Ref. 

Performance Indicator 
Description 

Officer 
Responsible for 
Providing 
Information 

 
Q1 

 
Q2 

 
Q3 

 
Q4 

Actual 
2012/13 

2013/14 Actual 
2012/13 

2013/14 Actual 
2012/13 

2013/14 Actual 
2012/13 

2013/14 

Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act Indicators 

SE10 No. of Directed 
Surveillance 
authorisations granted 
during the quarter 

Senior Auditor 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0  

SE10a No. in force at the end 
of the quarter 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0  

SE10b No. of CHIS recruited 
during the quarter 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0  

SE10c No. ceased to be used 
during the quarter 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0  

SE10d No. active at the end of 
the quarter 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0  

SE10e No. of breaches 
(particularly 
unauthorised 
surveillance) 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0  

SE10f No. of applications 
submitted to obtain 
communications data 
which were rejected 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0  

SE10g No of notices requiring 
disclosure of 
communications data 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0  

SE10h No of authorisations for 
conduct to acquire 
communications data 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0  

SE10i No of recordable errors 0 0 0 0 0 0 0  

 

15



16

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

NORTH WEST LEICESTERSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE – 26 MARCH 2014 
 

Title of report 
 
DRAFT MEMBER CONDUCT ANNUAL REPORT 2013/14 
 

Contacts 

Councillor Nick Rushton 
01530 412059 
nicholas.rushton@nwleicestershire.gov.uk 
 
Chief Executive 
01530 454500 
christine.fisher@nwleicestershire.gov.uk 
 
Head of Legal & Support Services and Monitoring Officer 
01530 454762 
elizabeth.warhurst@nwleicestershire.gov.uk 

Purpose of report 
To receive and note the draft Annual Report and authorise the Head 
of Legal & Support Services and Monitoring Officer to make any 
minor amendments before being recommended to Council. 

Council Priorities Value for Money 

Implications:  

Financial/Staff N/A 

Link to relevant CAT N/A 

Risk Management 
By receiving this information members will be able to manage risks 
of misconduct.  

Equalities Impact 
Assessment 

N/A 

Human Rights N/A 

Transformational 
Government 

N/A 

Consultees N/A 

Background papers 

Localism Act 2011 
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2011/20/contents/enacted 
 
Current NWL Code of Conduct  
Available on the Council’s website and in the Constitution 
www.nwleics.gov.uk. 

Agenda Item 5.

17



 

 

Recommendations 

(1) THAT THE DRAFT MEMBER CONDUCT ANNUAL REPORT 
2013/14 BE RECEIVED AND NOTED; 

(2) THAT AUTHORITY BE DELEGATED TO THE HEAD OF 
LEGAL & SUPPORT SERVICES AND MONITORING 
OFFICER TO MAKE ANY MINOR AMENDMENTS TO THE 
REPORT FOLLOWING COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIT 
AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE; 

(3) THAT COUNCIL BE RECOMMENDED TO ENDORSE THE 
MEMBER CONDUCT ANNUAL REPORT 2013/14. 

 
1.  INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1  It is important that the work of the Audit and Governance Committee should be visible to 

the Authority and wider public.  It is felt that the annual report acts as a helpful tool in 
communicating the work undertaken by the Audit and Governance Committee to the public 
and to Members. 

 
1.2  The Committee is recommended to receive and note the draft Member Conduct Annual 

Report and authorise the Head of Legal and Support Services and Monitoring Officer to 
make any necessary amendments following comments from this Committee before being 
recommended to Council for endorsement. 

18



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 

www.nwleics.gov.uk 

 

 

MEMBER CONDUCT 

ANNUAL REPORT  

2013-2014 
 

19



 

 

 
1. Introduction 
 
 

This is the Member Conduct Annual Report of North West Leicestershire District Council’s Audit 
and Governance Committee and covers the period from 1st April 2013 to 31st March 2014. 
 
. 
 
In addition to the responsibilities detailed in the Terms of Reference below, the Audit and 
Governance Committee promotes high standards of conduct by District Council Members and 
Members of Town/ Parish Councils in North West Leicestershire. The Audit and Governance 
Committee complies with the requirements of the Localism Act 2011, the regulations and the 
guidance provided under that legislation, together with Council’s adopted Arrangements.  
 
On 27 June 2012 Council adopted the North West Leicestershire Code of Conduct for Members 
which had been drafted by Members for Members.  The Code incorporates all the legislative 
requirements under the Localism Act 2011 in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests 
together with retaining the personal obligations in existence under the previous regime.   
 

2. Terms of Reference 
 
 

Membership:  Ten councillors 
 
Quorum:   Three District councillors  
 
Terms of Reference: 
 
To act as the Authority’s Audit Committee, to provide independent assurance of the adequacy 
of the risk management framework and the associated control environment, independent 
scrutiny of the Authority’s financial and non-financial performance to the extent that it affects the 
Authority’s exposure to risk and weakens the control environment, and to be responsible for the 
financial reporting process.  In particular: 
 

• Consider the effectiveness of the Authority’s risk management arrangements, the control 
 environment, and anti fraud and corruption arrangements 

• Seek assurances that action is being taken on risk-related issues identified by auditors 
 and inspectors 

• Be satisfied that the Authority’s assurance statements properly reflect the risk 
 environment and any actions required to improve it 

• Approve (but not direct) Internal Audit’s strategy and plans and monitor performance 

• Review summary Internal Audit reports and the main issues arising, and seek assurance 
 that action has been taken where necessary 

• Receive the annual report of Internal Audit 

• Consider plans of External Audit and inspection agencies 

• Monitoring of relevant reports and action plans 

• Ensure there are effective relationships between Internal and External Audit, inspection 
 agencies and other relevant bodies, and that the value of the audit process is actively 
 promoted 

• Approve the Council’s statement of accounts, income and expenditure and balance 
 sheet and receive the External Auditor’s opinion and reports to members, and monitor 
 management action in response to the issues raised by External Audit 

• To deal with the Annual Audit and Inspection letter and in particular to: 

• consider matters raised in the annual governance report 

• agree, if necessary, to adjust the financial statements 

• approve the representation letter on behalf of the Council 

20



 

 

• consider and agree, if considered appropriate, any actions proposed in the annual 
 governance report and statement 

• To have delegated authority to deal with all matters relating to the Council’s final 
 accounts  
  
Sub-committees of the Audit and Governance Committee 
 
All Audit and Governance Committee members will form a pool from which members will be 
drawn based on their availability and the requirements of the particular Sub-committee as and 
when required. 
 
Assessment Sub-committee 
 
Assessment of complaints in accordance with the Council’s Guidance and to either: 
 

• Determine that there should be no further action 

• refer the matter for full investigation 

• refer the matter for other action 
 
Review Sub-committee 
 
Consideration of requests for a review in accordance with the Council’s Guidance. 
 
Determinations Sub-committee 
 
To receive reports from the investigating officer and to decide either: 
 

• to determine finding of no failure to comply with the Code of Conduct 

• to determine finding of failure to comply with the Code of Conduct and impose relevant 
 sanctions 

• refer the matter for other action 
 

3. Composition 
 
 
District Councillors 
 
All appointed by Council on 21 May 2013 
 
Councillor A Bridges 
Councillor J Cotterill 
Councillor D De Lacy 
Councillor D Everitt 
Councillor G Jones 
Councillor C Large 
Councillor T Neilson 
Councillor A C Saffell 
Councillor N Smith 
Councillor R Woodward 
 
Parish Representatives 
 
Councillor P Thomas 
 
To be formally appointed at the Audit and Governance Committee on 26 March 2014: 
 
Councillor K Grove 
Councillor R Martin 

21



 

 

Councillor S McKendrick 
 
Independent Persons 
 
The legislation requires the Council to appoint at least one Independent person who potentially 
advises all those involved in a Standards complaint, including the Monitoring Officer, and who 
must be consulted prior to the determination of a complaint.  
 
Through an open advertising process conducted with partner authorities the Council appointed 
the following pool of independent persons from whom one can be drawn as and when required: 
 
Colin Headley 
Christine Howell 
Desmond Henderson 
David Lamb 
Gordon Grimes 
Hugh Pearson 
 Lee Hughes 
Ruth Auton 
Richard Gough 
 
The main officer support for the Committee is provided by the Monitoring Officer (Elizabeth 
Warhurst), the Deputy Monitoring Officer (Dave Gill) and the Local Member Support Officer 
(Rachel Wallace).  
 
4. Meetings and Work Programme 
 
 
The Audit and Governance Committee meets a minimum of four times per annum. In addition to 
its scheduled meetings, sub committees still meet on an ad hoc basis in order to consider and 
determine allegations of Member conduct. The Committee has its main work planned in 
advance through a Work Programme which enables it to be more proactive, strategic and 
focused in its approach to key issues.  
 
5. Reporting Arrangements  
  
 
The Audit and Governance Committee receives quarterly reports which have enabled Members 
to be reminded of the issues it has dealt with during each quarter and address any issues which 
this has highlighted. 
 
6. Procedures and Workloads  
 
 
(a) Dispensations  
 
During 2013/14, there were no applications received for a dispensation from either District or 
Parish members.  
 
The Monitoring Officer was asked for and offered advice to Parishes with regards to the setting 
of the Parish precept and how that might impact on Member’s duty in relation to Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interests.  The advice provided was consistent with the position of local authorities 
across the County and was confirmed in follow-up guidance issued by Government. 
 
 
 
 

22



 

 

(b) Complaints made to the Monitoring Officer under the New Code of Conduct 
2013/14  

  
Complaints made:-    8 
 
by Members of the Public  3  
by Parish Councillors   0  
by District Councillors   3   
by Parish Clerk   0 
by Council officer   2   
 
Complaints against:-    
 
a Parish Councillor   3 
against a District Councillor  5 
 
(c) Complaints referred to the Standards Assessment Sub Committee 

 
From the above-mentioned complaints:-  
 
2 were referred to the Standards Assessment Sub Committee who determined one case of no 
further action and one case be referred to the Monitoring Officer for other action 
 
3 complaints were withdrawn 
 
5 complaints were resolved informally 
 
1 complaint is still at informal resolution stage.  
 
(d) Members’ Register of Interests 
 
The Local Member Support Officers undertake regular checks of the Register of Members’ 
Interests and provide advice and assistance to Parish Councils on the completion of the 
Registers. 
 
7. Policies & Procedures 
 
 

The Audit and Governance Committee oversees the ethical framework of the Council including 
oversight of: 
 

• the Whistle Blowing Policy 

• complaints handling 

• Ombudsman investigations.  
 

 

Elizabeth Warhurst  
Monitoring Officer 

 

Councillor T Neilson 
Chairman 

 
OUR VISION 

North West Leicestershire will be a place where people and 
businesses feel they belong and are proud to call home 

 
Legal and Support Services 
North West Leicestershire District Council 
Council Offices, Whitwick Road, Coalville, Leicestershire, LE67 3FJ 
 

23



24

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

NORTH WEST LEICESTERSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 

AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE – 26 MARCH 2014   

 

Title of report NOMINATION OF PARISH MEMBERS  

 

Contacts 

Councillor Nick Rushton  
01530 412059  
nicholas.rushton@nwleicestershire.gov.uk 
 
Head of Legal and Support Services and Monitoring Officer 
01530 454762 
elizabeth.warhurst@nwleicestershire.gov.uk 

Purpose of report 
To seek the Committee’s approval to the proposed nominations of 
Parish Members to the Assessment and Determinations Sub 
Committee as required.  

Council Priorities Homes and Communities 

Implications:  

Financial/Staff 
All work undertaken falls within the work the team are already 
doing in this area therefore there are no additional resource 
implications.  

Link to relevant CAT None 

Risk Management 

 
The Council’s governance arrangements are a fundamental part of 
the Authority’s management of risk and contribute towards good 
corporate governance.  

Equalities Impact 
Assessment 

Equality Impact Assessment already undertaken, any issues 
identified have been actioned.  

Human Rights None identified 

Transformational 
Government 

No direct implications  

Consultees Parish Members 

Background papers 

Council report dated 23 February 2012 
Localism Act 2011 Report 
 
Council report dated June 2012 
Localism Act 2011 Report 
 
Localism Act 2011  
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2011/20/contents/enacted 
 

Agenda Item 6.

25



 

 

Report to Audit and Governance Committee 11 December 2013 
Nomination of Parish Members Report 

Recommendations 
TO RECEIVE AND APPROVE THE NOMINATIONS AS SET OUT 

IN PARAGRAH 2.1 OF THE REPORT. 

 
 
1.0 BACKGROUND  

 

1.1 Members will recall from the December report that two Parish Members resigned their 
positions and that the term of office of another Member, who was previously nominated 
to sit on the Standards Committee, had expired. There were therefore, three vacancies 
for Parish Members.  
 

1.2 Following the approval by Members of the proposed process Democratic Services 
sought to gather nominations from Parish Councils.  
 
 

2.0  NOMINATIONS 

 

2.1 As a result of that work the District Council received nominations from: 
 

• Kelly Grove – Oakthorpe, Donisthorpe and Acresford Parish Council 

• Robert Martin – Packington Parish Council 

• Susan McKendrick – Ashby Woulds Town Council 
  
2.2  As only 3 nominations were received it is proposed that the Committee accept these 

nominations to fill the vacant seats.  
 

 

 

26



NORTH WEST LEICESTERSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE – 26 MARCH 2014   

Title of report EXTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2013-14 

Contacts

Councillor Nick Rushton 
01530 412059 
nicholas.rushton@nwleicestershire.gov.uk

Chief Executive 
01530 454500 
christine.fisher@nwleicestershire.gov.uk

Head of Finance 
01530 454520
ray.bowmer@nwleicestershire.gov.uk

Purpose of report To approve the External Audit Plan for 2013-14 

Council Priorities Value for Money 

Implications: 

Financial/Staff No direct implications. 

Link to relevant CAT None

Risk Management
The External Audit is an essential part of the Council’s 
arrangements for compliance with laws and regulations, as well as 
maintaining good Value for Money. 

Equalities Impact 
Assessment

Not applicable 

Human Rights No direct implications. 

Transformational
Government 

No direct implications. 

Consultees None

Background papers None

Recommendations 
THE AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE IS ASKED TO 
APPROVE THE ATTACHED EXTERNAL AUDIT PLAN FOR 
2013-14.

Agenda Item 7.

27



1.0  BACKGROUND 

1.1 The 2013/14 Financial Year is drawing to a close.  Each year the External Auditor 
provides the Audit Plan for the forthcoming audit of the Council’s accounts.  This is 
presented at Appendix A for approval by this Committee.  Representatives of the 
Council’s External Auditors, KPMG will attend the meeting to answer the Committee’s 
questions. 

28



E
x

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

 

2
0
1

3
/
1

4
 

    N
o

rt
h

 W
e

s
t 

L
e
ic

e
s

te
rs

h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

  

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4
 

 

29



1
 

©
 2

0
1

4
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 

C
o

n
te

n
ts

 

T
h

e
 c

o
n

ta
c

ts
 a

t 
K

P
M

G
  

in
 c

o
n

n
e

c
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

  

re
p

o
rt

 a
re

: 

J
o

h
n

 C
o

rn
e

tt
 

D
ir

e
c
to

r 

K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
 (

U
K

) 

T
e

l:
 

0
1

1
6

 2
5

6
 6

0
6

4
 

jo
h
n
.c

o
rn

e
tt

@
k
p
m

g
.c

o
.u

k
  

S
a

ra
h

 B
ro

w
n

 

S
e

n
io

r 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
 (

U
K

) 

T
e
l:
 

0
1

2
1

 2
3

2
 3

6
9
4

 

s
a
ra

h
.b

ro
w

n
1
@

k
p
m

g
.c

o
.u

k
 

 V
ic

to
ri

a
 E

ll
is

 

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r

K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
 (

U
K

) 

T
e

l:
 

0
1

2
1

 2
3

2
 3

4
6

7
 

v
ic

to
ri
a
.e

lli
s
@

k
p
m

g
.c

o
.u

k
  

    

T
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
s
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 p
re

p
a
re

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

o
le

 u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
. 

W
e
 t

a
k
e
 n

o
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
 t

o
 a

n
y
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
ta

ff
 a

c
ti

n
g

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
c
a
p

a
c
it

ie
s

, 
o

r 
to

 t
h

ir
d

 p
a
rt

ie
s
. 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 h

a
s
 i

s
s
u

e
d

 a
 d

o
c
u

m
e
n

t 
e
n

ti
tl

e
d

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 A
u

d
it

e
d

 B
o

d
ie

s
. 

T
h

is
 

s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 o

f 
a
u

d
it

o
rs

 b
e
g

in
 a

n
d

 e
n

d
 a

n
d

 w
h

a
t 

is
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
e
d

 b
o

d
y
. 

W
e
 d

ra
w

 y
o

u
r 

a
tt

e
n

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e
n

t 
w

h
ic

h
 i

s
 a

v
a
il
a
b

le
 

o
n

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 w
e
b

s
it

e
 a

t 
w

w
w

.a
u

d
it

-c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
. 

E
x
te

rn
a
l 

a
u

d
it

o
rs

 d
o

 n
o

t 
a
c
t 

a
s
 a

 s
u

b
s
ti

tu
te

 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
e
d

 b
o

d
y
’s

 o
w

n
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
 f

o
r 

p
u

tt
in

g
 i

n
 p

la
c
e
 p

ro
p

e
r 

a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

p
u

b
li
c
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 i

s
 c

o
n

d
u

c
te

d
 

in
 a

c
c
o

rd
a
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 l

a
w

 a
n

d
 p

ro
p

e
r 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
a
t 

p
u

b
li
c
 m

o
n

e
y
 i

s
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

e
d

 a
n

d
 p

ro
p

e
rl

y
 a

c
c
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r,
 a

n
d

 u
s
e
d

 e
c

o
n

o
m

ic
a
ll

y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
tl

y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
ly

. 

If
 y

o
u

 h
a
v
e
 a

n
y
 c

o
n

c
e
rn

s
 o

r 
a
re

 d
is

s
a
ti

s
fi

e
d

 w
it

h
 a

n
y
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

K
P

M
G

’s
 w

o
rk

, 
in

 t
h

e
 f

ir
s
t 

in
s
ta

n
c
e
 y

o
u

 s
h

o
u

ld
 c

o
n

ta
c
t 

J
o

h
n

 C
o

rn
e
tt

, 
th

e
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 e
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
le

a
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

, 
w

h
o

 w
il
l 

tr
y
 t

o
 r

e
s
o

lv
e
 y

o
u

r 
c
o

m
p

la
in

t.
 I

f 
y
o

u
 a

re
 d

is
s
a
ti

s
fi

e
d

 w
it

h
 y

o
u

r 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e
 p

le
a
s
e
 c

o
n

ta
c
t 

T
re

v
o

r 
R

e
e
s
 o

n
 0

1
6
1
 2

4
6
 4

0
0
0
, 

o
r 

b
y
 e

m
a
il
 t

o
 

tr
e
v
o

r.
re

e
s
@

k
p

m
g

.c
o

.u
k

, 
w

h
o

 i
s
 t

h
e
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

c
o

n
ta

c
t 

p
a
rt

n
e
r 

fo
r 

a
ll
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
’s

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 

A
ft

e
r 

th
is

, 
if

 y
o

u
 a

re
 s

ti
ll
 d

is
s
a
ti

s
fi

e
d

 w
it

h
 h

o
w

 y
o

u
r 

c
o

m
p

la
in

t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 h
a
n

d
le

d
 y

o
u

 c
a
n

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

. 
P

u
t 

y
o

u
r 

c
o

m
p

la
in

t 
in

 w
ri

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 U
n

it
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r,

 A
u

d
it

 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
, 

3
rd

 F
lo

o
r,

 F
ry

 B
u

il
d

in
g

, 
2
 M

a
rs

h
a
m

 S
tr

e
e
t,

 L
o

n
d

o
n

, 
S

W
1
P

 4
D

F
 o

r 
b

y
 e

m
a
il
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

@
a
u

d
it

-c
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

.g
s

i.
g

o
v
.u

k
. 

T
h

e
ir

 t
e
le

p
h

o
n

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

is
 0

3
0
3
 4

4
4
 

8
3
3
0
. 

 P
a
g

e
 

R
e
p

o
rt

 s
e
c
ti

o
n

s
 

■
In

tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

2
 

■
H

e
a
d
lin

e
s
 

3
 

■
O

u
r 

a
u
d
it
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

 
4
 

■
K

e
y 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
ri
s
k
s
 

9
 

■
O

th
e
r 

a
u
d
it
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

1
0
 

■
V

F
M

 a
u
d
it
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

 
1
1
 

■
A

u
d
it
 t
e
a
m

, 
d
e
liv

e
ra

b
le

s
, 

ti
m

e
lin

e
 a

n
d
 f
e
e
s
 

1
5
 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ic

e
s

 

1
.

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 

2
.

Q
u
a
lit

y 
a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 t
e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 

 

 

1
9
 

2
0
  

30



2
 

©
 2

0
1

4
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

n
e

 

In
tr

o
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 

T
h

is
 d

o
c

u
m

e
n

t 
d

e
s

c
ri

b
e

s
 

h
o

w
 w

e
 w

il
l 
d

e
li

v
e

r 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 

w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

N
o

rt
h

 W
e

s
t 

L
e

ic
e

s
te

rs
h

ir
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

. 
 

 

S
c

o
p

e
 o

f 
th

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
s
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ts
 o

u
r 

A
u

d
it
 F

e
e

 L
e

tt
e

r 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 t
o

 

y
o

u
 i
n

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

3
. 
It

 d
e

s
c
ri

b
e

s
 h

o
w

 w
e

 w
ill

 d
e

liv
e

r 
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 
L

e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h

ir
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

(‘
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’)

. 
It

 a
ls

o
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
o
u

r 
a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o

 v
a
lu

e
 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
 (

V
F

M
) 

w
o

rk
 f
o

r 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
. 
 

W
e
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 s
a

ti
s
fy

 o
u

rs
e

lv
e

s
 t
h

a
t 
y
o

u
r 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h

 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 
p

ro
p

e
r 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 o
b

s
e

rv
e

d
 

in
 c

o
m

p
ili

n
g

 t
h

e
m

. 
W

e
 u

s
e

 a
 r

is
k
 b

a
s
e

d
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

. 
 

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 r
is

k
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
is

 a
n

 o
n

-g
o

in
g

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 f
e

e
s
 i
n

 t
h

is
 p

la
n

 w
ill

 b
e

 k
e

p
t 
u

n
d

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 i
f 
n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
. 
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
il

it
ie

s
 

O
u

r 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 a

n
d

 p
o

w
e

rs
 a

re
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 
in

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 
1

9
9

8
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 C
o
d

e
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
 

P
ra

c
ti
c
e

. 

T
h

e
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

s
 o

u
r 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 in

to
 t
w

o
 

o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
, 
re

q
u

ir
in

g
 u

s
 t
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
 o

n
 y

o
u

r:
 

■
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t)
: 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 a
n

 o
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 y

o
u

r 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
; 
a

n
d

 

■
u

s
e

 o
f 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
: 
c
o

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 o

n
 t
h

e
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 in

 p
la

c
e

 f
o

r 

s
e

c
u

ri
n

g
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
, 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 in

 y
o

u
r 

u
s
e

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 (

th
e

 v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
).

 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 

A
u

d
it
e

d
 B

o
d

ie
s
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 r

e
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
o

r 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
. 
 

S
tr

u
c

tu
re

 o
f 

th
is

 r
e
p

o
rt

T
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
s
 s

tr
u

c
tu

re
d

 a
s
 f
o

llo
w

s
: 

■
S

e
c
ti
o

n
 2

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 o

u
r 

h
e

a
d

lin
e

 m
e

s
s
a

g
e

s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

n
y
 k

e
y
 r

is
k
s
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

is
 y

e
a

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 V
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
M

o
n

e
y
 

a
u

d
it
. 

■
S

e
c
ti
o

n
 3

 d
e

s
c
ri

b
e

s
 t
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 w
e

 t
a

k
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

■
S

e
c
ti
o

n
 4

 d
e

s
c
ri

b
e

s
 o

u
r 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
y
o

u
r 

k
e

y
 r

is
k
s
. 

■
S

e
c
ti
o

n
 5

 d
e

s
c
ri

b
e

s
 o

u
r 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 o
th

e
r 

a
u

d
it
 i
s
s
u

e
s
. 

■
S

e
c
ti
o

n
 6

 e
x
p

la
in

s
 o

u
r 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 V
F

M
 w

o
rk

. 

■
S

e
c
ti
o

n
 7

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 t
e

a
m

, 
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

d
e

liv
e

ra
b

le
s
, 
th

e
 t
im

e
s
c
a

le
s
 a

n
d

 f
e

e
s
 f
o

r 
o

u
r 

w
o

rk
. 

A
c

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 

W
e
 w

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 t
h

is
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 t
o

 t
h

a
n

k
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
n

d
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 

fo
r 

th
e

ir
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 h

e
lp

 a
n

d
 c

o
-o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 w

o
rk

. 

 

31



3
 

©
 2

0
1

4
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 t
w

o
 

H
e
a
d

li
n

e
s
 

T
h

is
 t

a
b

le
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
s

e
s

 t
h

e
 

h
e

a
d

li
n

e
 m

e
s

s
a

g
e

s
. 
T

h
e

 

re
m

a
in

d
e

r 
o

f 
th

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 

p
ro

v
id

e
s

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

d
e

ta
il

s
 o

n
 

e
a

c
h

 a
re

a
. 

  

    

A
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

a
c

h
O

u
r 

o
v
e

ra
ll 

a
u

d
it
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 is
 u

n
c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 f
ro

m
 l
a

s
t 
y
e

a
r.

 O
u

r 
w

o
rk

 i
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
in

 f
o

u
r 

s
ta

g
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 t
im

in
g

s
 f
o

r 

th
e
s
e
, 
a
n

d
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

a
lly

 o
u

r 
o
n

 s
it
e

 w
o
rk

, 
h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n

 a
g

re
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
F

in
a

n
c
e
. 

O
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
 r

e
m

a
in

 f
le

x
ib

le
 a

s
 r

is
k
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 y

e
a

r.
 W

e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 i
n

it
ia

l 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 in

 t
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
th

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
a

n
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 a

n
y
 n

e
w

 r
is

k
s
 e

m
e

rg
e

 w
e

 w
ill

 e
v
a

lu
a

te
 t
h

e
s
e

 

a
n

d
 r

e
s
p

o
n

d
 a

c
c
o

rd
in

g
ly

. 
 

K
e
y
 f

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 

ri
s

k
s

 

W
e
 h

a
v
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 o

u
r 

in
it
ia

l 
ri

s
k
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 h
a

v
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 o

n
e

  
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 

ri
s
k
s
 t
h

is
 y

e
a

r 
in

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 t
ri

e
n

n
ia

l 
p

e
n

s
io

n
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

e
n

s
io

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
. 
 

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 o

u
r 

in
it
ia

l 
ri

s
k
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 V

F
M

 c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
 a

n
d

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
y
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
ri

s
k
s
 a

t 

th
is

 s
ta

g
e

. 

A
u

d
it

 t
e

a
m

, 

d
e

li
v
e

ra
b

le
s

, 
ti

m
e

li
n

e
 

a
n

d
 f

e
e

s
 

W
e
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

fr
e

s
h

e
d

 o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 t
e

a
m

 t
h

is
 y

e
a

r.
 S

a
ra

h
 B

ro
w

n
 ,

 S
e

n
io

r 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

h
a

s
 w

o
rk

e
d

 a
t 

K
P

M
G

 f
o

r 
a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

y
e

a
rs

 a
n

d
 b

ri
n

g
s
 a

 w
e

a
lt
h

 o
f 
e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

 i
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 t
e

a
m

. 
S

h
e

 w
ill

 l
ia

is
e

 c
lo

s
e

ly
 w

it
h

 

J
o

h
n

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
a

 s
m

o
o

th
 a

n
d

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
a

u
d

it
. 
V

ic
to

ri
a

 E
lli

s
, 
A

s
s
is

ta
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

w
o

rk
s
 c

lo
s
e

ly
 w

it
h

 S
a

ra
h

 

o
n

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
c
lie

n
ts

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 l
e

a
d

 t
h

e
 t
e

a
m

 o
n

 s
it
e

. 
S

h
e

 h
a

s
 e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

 l
e

a
d

in
g

 t
e

a
m

s
 a

t 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 o

th
e

r 
d

is
tr

ic
t 
a

n
d

  
s
o

m
e

 l
a

rg
e

 c
o

u
n

ty
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

. 

O
u

r 
m

a
in

 y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
 a

u
d

it
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 t
o

 c
o

m
m

e
n

c
e

 o
n

 4
th

 A
u

g
u

s
t 
2

0
1

4
. 
U

p
o

n
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
o

u
r 

w
o

rk
 w

e
 w

ill
 

a
g

a
in

 p
re

s
e

n
t 
o

u
r 

fi
n

d
in

g
s
 t
o

 y
o

u
 i
n

 o
u

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 T
h

o
s
e

 C
h
a

rg
e

d
 w

it
h

 G
o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 (
IS

A
 2

6
0

 R
e
p

o
rt

).
  

T
h

e
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 f
e

e
 f
o

r 
th

e
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
 a

u
d

it
 i
s
 £

6
6

,4
6

2
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 u

n
c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 
in

 o
u

r 
A

u
d

it
 F

e
e

 L
e

tt
e

r 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

. 
 

32



4
 

©
 2

0
1

4
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 

  S
e
c
ti
o
n
 t
h
re

e
 

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

  

W
e
 h

a
v
e

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

d
 t
h

e
 f
o

u
r 

k
e

y
 s

ta
g

e
s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 f
o

r 
y
o

u
 b

e
lo

w
: 

 

W
e

 u
n

d
e

rt
a
k

e
 o

u
r 

w
o

rk
 o

n
 

y
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 

fo
u

r 
k

e
y
 s

ta
g

e
s

 d
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

4
: 

■
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

(J
a

n
u

a
ry

 t
o

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

).
 

■
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
E

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 

(F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 t
o

 A
p

ri
l)

. 

■
S

u
b

s
ta

n
ti

v
e

 P
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s

 

(J
u

ly
 t

o
 A

u
g

u
s

t)
. 

■
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 (

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r)

. 

J
a

n
 

F
e

b
 

M
a

r 
A

p
r 

M
a

y
 

J
u

n
 

J
u

l 
A

u
g

 
S

e
p

 

2
 

3
 

4
 

1
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 

S
u

b
s

ta
n

ti
v
e

 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s

 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

■
U

p
d

a
te

 o
u

r 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 r
is

k
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t.
  

■
A

s
s
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
a

l c
o

n
tr

o
l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t.

  

■
D

e
te

rm
in

e
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

. 

■
Is

s
u

e
 o

u
r 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 A

u
d

it
 P

ro
to

c
o

l.
 

■
E

v
a

lu
a

te
 a

n
d

 t
e

s
t 
s
e

le
c
te

d
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 o

v
e

r 
k
e

y
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l s
y
s
te

m
s
. 

■
R

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 i
n

te
rn

a
l a

u
d

it
 f
u

n
c
ti
o

n
. 
 

■
R

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
o
u

n
ts

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o
n

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
. 
 

■
R

e
v
ie

w
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 o

n
 c

ri
ti
c
a

l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 m

a
tt

e
rs

. 
 

■
P

la
n

 a
n

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

 s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 a
u

d
it
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
. 

■
C

o
n

c
lu

d
e

 o
n

 c
ri

ti
c
a

l a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 m

a
tt

e
rs

. 
 

■
Id

e
n

ti
fy

 a
u

d
it
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
. 
 

■
R

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t.
  

■
D

e
c
la

re
 o

u
r 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
. 

■
O

b
ta

in
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
re

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s
. 
 

■
R

e
p

o
rt

 m
a

tt
e

rs
 o

f 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 in
te

re
s
t.

 

■
F

o
rm

 o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 o

p
in

io
n

. 
 

  

33



5
 

©
 2

0
1

4
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 t
h
re

e
 

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 –
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

D
u

ri
n

g
 J

a
n

u
a

ry
 a

n
d

 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
4

 w
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 

o
u

r 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 w

o
rk

. 

W
e

 a
s

s
e

s
s

 t
h

e
 k

e
y
 r

is
k

s
 

a
ff

e
c

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 

d
is

c
u

s
s

 t
h

e
s

e
 w

it
h

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
. 

W
e

 a
s

s
e

s
s

 i
f 

th
e

re
 a

re
 a

n
y
 

w
e

a
k

n
e

s
s

e
s
 i
n

 r
e

s
p

e
c

t 
o

f 

c
e

n
tr

a
l 
p

ro
c

e
s

s
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 

im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

. 
 

 

O
u

r 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 w

o
rk

 t
a

k
e

s
 p

la
c
e

 i
n

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

 a
n

d
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

4
. 
T

h
is

 

in
v
o

lv
e

s
 t
h

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 a
s
p

e
c
ts

: 
 

      B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 r
is

k
 a

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t 

W
e
 u

p
d

a
te

 o
u

r 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 

a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 t
h

a
t 
w

ill
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
a
tt

e
n
ti
o
n

 d
u

ri
n
g

 o
u

r 
a
u

d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 
 

W
e
 id

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

e
 k

e
y
 r

is
k
s
 a

ff
e

c
ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 a
re

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 o

u
r 

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 o
f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
, 
o

u
r 

s
e

c
to

r 

e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 o

u
r 

o
n

g
o

in
g

 d
ia

lo
g

u
e

 w
it
h

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 s
ta

ff
. 
A

n
y
 r

is
k
s
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 t
o

 d
a

te
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 o
u

r 
ri

s
k
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 a

re
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 
in

 

th
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t.

 O
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
 w

ill
, 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 r

e
m

a
in

 

fl
e

x
ib

le
 a

s
 t
h

e
 r

is
k
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 y

e
a

r.
 I

t 
is

 t
h

e
 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

 a
d

e
q

u
a

te
ly

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t
h

e
s
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
. 
W

e
 

e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 t
o

 r
a

is
e

 a
n

y
 t

e
c
h

n
ic

a
l i

s
s
u

e
s
 w

it
h

 u
s
 a

s
 e

a
rl

y
 

a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 s

o
 t
h

a
t 
w

e
 c

a
n

 a
g

re
e

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
in

 a
d

v
a

n
c
e

 

o
f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 v

is
it
. 
 

W
e
 m

e
e

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 f
in

a
n

c
e

 t
e

a
m

 o
n

 a
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
b

a
s
is

 t
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

is
s
u

e
s
 

a
n

d
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
 c

lo
s
e

d
o

w
n

 

a
n

d
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 p

re
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
. 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
c

o
n

tr
o

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

C
o
n

tr
o

ls
 o

p
e

ra
te

d
 a

t 
a

n
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
a

l l
e

v
e

l 
o

ft
e

n
 h

a
v
e

 a
n

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
t 

a
n

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l l
e

v
e

l 
a

n
d

 i
f 

th
e

re
 w

e
re

 w
e

a
k
n

e
s
s
e

s
 t
h

is
 

w
o
u

ld
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o
n

 o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
. 
 

 

In
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

ri
s
k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t,
 in

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

n
d

 e
th

ic
s
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
d

u
c
t 

h
a

v
e

 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
. 
T

h
e

 s
c
o

p
e

 o
f 
th

e
 

w
o

rk
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

in
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

ls
o

 i
n

fo
rm

s
 o

u
r 

ri
s
k
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t.
  

A
u

d
it

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c

h
 t

o
 m

a
te

ri
a

li
ty

 

O
u
r 

a
u

d
it
 i
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d

 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o
n

a
l S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 o

n
 

A
u

d
it
in

g
 (

IS
A

s
) 

(U
K

 a
n

d
 I
re

la
n

d
).

 T
h

e
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

e
a

d
 s

e
ts

 t
h

e
 

o
v
e

ra
ll 

d
ir

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 d
e

c
id

e
s
 t
h

e
 n

a
tu

re
 a

n
d

 e
x
te

n
t 

o
f 
a

u
d

it
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 
W

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

u
d

it
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 in

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

is
k
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 m

a
te

ri
a

lly
 m

is
s
ta

te
d

. 
T

h
e

 m
a

te
ri

a
lit

y
 le

v
e

l 
is

 a
 

m
a

tt
e

r 
o

f 
ju

d
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 i
s
 s

e
t 
b

y
 t

h
e

 E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
L

e
a

d
. 

In
 a

c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 I
S

A
 3

2
0

 ‘
A

u
d

it
 m

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
’,
 w

e
 p

la
n

 a
n

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

 o
u

r 

a
u

d
it
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 r

e
a

s
o

n
a

b
le

 a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 

fr
e

e
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 g
iv

e
 a

 t
ru

e
 a

n
d

 f
a

ir
 v

ie
w

. 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

is
 m

a
te

ri
a
l i

f 
it
s
 o

m
is

s
io

n
 o

r 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
c
o
u

ld
 i
n
fl
u
e

n
c
e
 t
h

e
 e

c
o
n

o
m

ic
 

d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 o

f 
u

s
e

rs
 t
a

k
e

n
 o

n
 t
h

e
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 
th

e
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

 

Planning 

■
U

p
d

a
te

 o
u

r 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 r
is

k
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t.
 

■
A

s
s
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
a

l c
o

n
tr

o
l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t.

  

■
D

e
te

rm
in

e
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

. 

■
Is

s
u

e
 o

u
r 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 A

u
d

it
 P

ro
to

c
o

l.
 

34



6
 

©
 2

0
1

4
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 t
h
re

e
 

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 –
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
e
v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 

D
u

ri
n

g
  
M

a
rc

h
 a

n
d

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
4

 

w
e

 w
il

l 
c

o
m

p
le

te
 o

u
r 

in
te

ri
m

 

a
u

d
it

 w
o

rk
. 

W
e

 a
s

s
e

s
s

 i
f 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e

r 

k
e

y
 f

in
a

n
c

ia
l 
s

y
s

te
m

s
 w

e
re

 

e
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 d
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
. 
 

W
e

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
e

 

te
a

m
 t

o
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

 t
h

e
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c

y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c

o
u

n
ts

 

a
u

d
it

. 
 

W
e

 w
il

l 
re

p
o

rt
 a

n
y
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 

fi
n

d
in

g
s

 a
ri

s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 o
u

r 

w
o

rk
 t

o
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it

 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
. 

O
u

r 
in

te
ri

m
 v

is
it
 o

n
 s

it
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 f
ro

m
 1

7
th

 t
o

 2
1

s
t  M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4
. 

D
u
ri

n
g

 t
h

is
 t
im

e
 w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 w

o
rk

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 a
re

a
s
: 

 

       C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e

r 
k

e
y
 f

in
a

n
c

ia
l 
s

y
s

te
m

s
 

W
e
 u

p
d

a
te

 o
u

r 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 k
e

y
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l p
ro

c
e

s
s
e
s
 

w
h

e
re

 o
u

r 
ri

s
k
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
h

a
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 
to

 o
u

r 

fi
n

a
l a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
re

 w
e

 h
a

v
e

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

d
 t
h

a
t 
th

is
 i
s
 t
h

e
 

m
o

s
t 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

. 
W

e
 c

o
n

fi
rm

 o
u

r 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 b

y
 

c
o

m
p

le
ti
n

g
 w

a
lk

th
ro

u
g

h
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
s
e

 s
y
s
te

m
s
. 
W

e
 t
h

e
n

 t
e

s
t 
s
e

le
c
te

d
 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 t
h

a
t 
a

d
d

re
s
s
 k

e
y
 r

is
k
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

s
e

 s
y
s
te

m
s
. 
T

h
e

 s
tr

e
n

g
th

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 i
n

fo
rm

s
 t
h

e
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 t
e

s
ti
n

g
 w

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 

d
u

ri
n

g
 o

u
r 

fi
n

a
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 v

is
it
. 

 

 

C
ri

ti
c

a
l 
a

c
c

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 m
a

tt
e

rs
 

W
e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
u

s
s
 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t
h

e
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 r
is

k
s
 w

e
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 s

ta
g

e
. 
W

h
e

re
v
e

r 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
, 
w

e
 s

e
e

k
 t
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 

re
le

v
a

n
t 
w

o
rk

in
g

s
 a

n
d

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 a

g
re

e
 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
a

s
 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
o
u

r 
in

te
ri

m
 w

o
rk

. 
 

If
 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
n

y
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
fi
n

d
in

g
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 o

u
r 

in
te

ri
m

 w
o

rk
 w

e
 w

ill
 

p
re

s
e

n
t 
th

e
s
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 in

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
4

. 

 
Control 

Evaluation 

■
E

v
a

lu
a

te
 a

n
d

 t
e

s
t 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e

r 
k
e

y
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l s
y
s
te

m
s
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
o

u
r 

ri
s
k
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t.
 

■
R

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 i
n

te
rn

a
l a

u
d

it
 

fu
n

c
ti
o

n
 o

n
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 
to

 o
u

r 
ri

s
k
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t.
 

■
R

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

 

■
R

e
v
ie

w
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 o

n
 c

ri
ti
c
a

l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 m

a
tt

e
rs

. 
 

35



7
 

©
 2

0
1

4
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 t
h
re

e
 

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 –
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti

v
e
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s
 

D
u

ri
n

g
 A

u
g

u
s

t 
2

0
1

4
 w

e
 w

il
l 

b
e

 o
n

 s
it

e
 f

o
r 

o
u

r 

s
u

b
s

ta
n

ti
v
e

 w
o

rk
. 
 

W
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 d
e

ta
il

e
d

 t
e

s
ti

n
g

 

o
f 

a
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
s

 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

c
lu

d
e

 o
n

 c
ri

ti
c

a
l 

a
c

c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 m

a
tt

e
rs

, 
s

u
c

h
 a

s
 

s
p

e
c

if
ic

 r
is

k
 a

re
a

s
. 
W

e
 t

h
e

n
 

a
g

re
e

 a
n

y
 a

u
d

it
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

W
e

 a
ls

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

c
o

n
s

is
te

n
c

y
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

. 

W
e

 w
il

l 
p

re
s

e
n

t 
o

u
r 

IS
A

 2
6

0
 

R
e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 i
n

 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

. 

O
u

r 
fi
n

a
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 v

is
it
 o

n
 s

it
e

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

a
lly

 s
c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 

p
e

ri
o

d
 4

th
 t
o

 1
5

th
 A

u
g

u
s
t 
2

0
1

4
 D

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

is
 t
im

e
, 
w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t
h

e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 w

o
rk

: 
 

     S
u

b
s

ta
n

ti
v
e

 a
u

d
it

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s

 

W
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 t
e

s
ti
n

g
 o

n
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
b

a
la

n
c
e

s
 a

n
d

 d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
s
. 

T
h

e
 e

x
te

n
t 

o
f 
o

u
r 

w
o

rk
 i
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
L

e
a

d
 b

a
s
e

d
 

o
n

 v
a

ri
o

u
s
 f
a

c
to

rs
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 o

u
r 

o
v
e

ra
ll 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 

c
o

n
tr

o
l e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t,

 t
h

e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e

r 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

 r
is

k
 f
a

c
to

rs
. 
 

C
ri

ti
c

a
l 
a

c
c

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 m
a

tt
e

rs
  

W
e
 c

o
n

c
lu

d
e

 o
u

r 
te

s
ti
n

g
 o

f 
k
e

y
 r

is
k
 a

re
a

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

s
ta

g
e

 a
n

d
 a

n
y
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l i
s
s
u

e
s
 t
h

a
t 
m

a
y
 h

a
v
e

 e
m

e
rg

e
d

 s
in

c
e

. 
 

W
e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
u

s
s
 o

u
r 

e
a

rl
y
 f

in
d

in
g

s
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 

a
d

d
re

s
s
 t
h

e
 k

e
y
 r

is
k
 a

re
a

s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
F

in
a

n
c
e

 i
n

 A
u

g
u

s
t 
2

0
1

4
, 

p
ri

o
r 

to
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

u
d
it
  
a

n
d

 G
o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 in

 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

. 

A
u

d
it

 a
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
ts

  

D
u
ri

n
g

 o
u

r 
o

n
 s

it
e

 w
o

rk
, 

w
e

 w
ill

 m
e

e
t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
F

in
a

n
c
e

 o
n

 a
 

w
e

e
k
ly

 b
a

s
is

 t
o

 d
is

c
u

s
s
 t
h

e
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
, 
a

n
y
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 

fo
u

n
d

 a
n

d
 a

n
y
 o

th
e

r 
is

s
u

e
s
 e

m
e

rg
in

g
. 
 

 

A
t 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

o
u

r 
o

n
 s

it
e

 w
o

rk
, 

w
e

 w
ill

 h
o

ld
 a

 c
lo

s
u

re
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
, 
w

h
e

re
 

w
e

 w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 s
c
h

e
d

u
le

 o
f 
a

u
d

it
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 a

n
d

 a
g

re
e

 a
 t

im
e

ta
b

le
 

fo
r 

th
e

 c
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
 s

ta
g

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 s

ig
n

 o
ff

. 
 

T
o

 c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 a
u

d
it
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
, 
w

e
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

p
o

rt
 

u
n

c
o
rr

e
c
te

d
 a

u
d
it
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

u
d
it
  
a

n
d

 G
o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
. 
W

e
 a

ls
o

 r
e

p
o

rt
 a

n
y
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 

b
e

e
n

 c
o

rr
e

c
te

d
 a

n
d

 w
h

ic
h

 w
e

 b
e

lie
v
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
te

d
 t
o

 y
o

u
 

to
 h

e
lp

 y
o

u
 m

e
e

t 
y
o

u
r 

g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
. 
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

 

W
e
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t
o

 s
a

ti
s
fy

 o
u

rs
e

lv
e

s
 t
h

a
t 
y
o

u
r 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
c
o

m
p

lie
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 

w
it
h

 o
u

r 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
. 
O

u
r 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

in
te

rn
a

l a
u

d
it
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

ri
s
k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

g
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 k

e
y
 t

o
 t
h

is
. 
 

W
e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 f
in

d
in

g
s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 w

o
rk

 i
n

 o
u

r 
IS

A
 2

6
0

 

R
e
p

o
rt

, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

e
 w

ill
 i
s
s
u

e
 i
n

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

. 

 

Substantive 

Procedures 

■
P

la
n

 a
n

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

 s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 a
u

d
it
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
. 

■
C

o
n

c
lu

d
e

 o
n

 c
ri

ti
c
a

l a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 m

a
tt

e
rs

. 
 

■
Id

e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

d
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 a

n
y
 a

u
d

it
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
. 
 

■
R

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t.
  

36



8
 

©
 2

0
1

4
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 t
h
re

e
 

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 –
 o

th
e
r 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 a

u
d

it
in

g
 t

h
e

 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

, 
w

e
 

re
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 W

h
o

le
 

o
f 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
A

c
c

o
u

n
ts

 

p
a

c
k

. 

W
e
 m

a
y
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 u
n

d
e
rt

a
k

e
 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
w

o
rk

 i
f 

w
e

 r
e
c

e
iv

e
 

o
b

je
c

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

c
c

o
u

n
ts

 

fr
o

m
 l
o

c
a

l 
e

le
c

to
rs

. 
 

W
e

 w
il

l 
c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
te

 w
it

h
 

y
o

u
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e

 y
e

a
r,

 

b
o

th
 f

o
rm

a
ll

y
 a

n
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ll

y
. 

 

W
h

o
le

 o
f 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

c
c

o
u

n
ts

 (
W

G
A

) 

W
e
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 i
s
s
u

e
 a

n
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 y
o

u
r 

W
G

A
 

c
o

n
s
o

lid
a

ti
o

n
 t
o

 c
o

n
fi
rm

 t
h

a
t 
th

is
 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 y
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 
T

h
e

 a
u

d
it
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 a

g
re

e
d

 w
it
h

 H
M

 T
re

a
s
u

ry
 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 N

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
A

u
d
it
 O

ff
ic

e
. 
  

D
e
a

d
lin

e
s
 f
o

r 
p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o
n

 o
f 
th

e
 p

a
c
k
 

a
n

d
 i
s
s
u

e
 o

f 
o

u
r 

o
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 t
h

e
 p

a
c
k
 h

a
v
e

 n
o

t 
y
e

t 
b

e
e

n
 c

o
n

fi
rm

e
d

. 

E
le

c
to

r 
c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e
 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 
1

9
9

8
 g

iv
e

s
 e

le
c
to

rs
 c

e
rt

a
in

 r
ig

h
ts

. 
T

h
e

s
e

 

a
re

: 

■
th

e
 r

ig
h

t 
to

 i
n

s
p

e
c
t 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
; 

■
th

e
 r

ig
h

t 
to

 a
s
k
 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
o

r 
q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
s
 a

b
o

u
t 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
; 
a

n
d

 

■
th

e
 r

ig
h

t 
to

 o
b

je
c
t 
to

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
. 
 

A
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 r
ig

h
ts

, 
in

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
th

e
 r

ig
h

t 
to

 o
b

je
c
t 
to

 t
h

e
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
, 
w

e
 m

a
y
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l w
o

rk
 t

o
 f
o

rm
 o

u
r 

d
e

c
is

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 e

le
c
to

r'
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
o

n
. 
T

h
e

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l w
o

rk
 c

o
u

ld
 r

a
n

g
e

 

fr
o

m
 a

 s
m

a
ll 

p
ie

c
e

 o
f 
w

o
rk

 w
h

e
re

 w
e

 i
n

te
rv

ie
w

 a
n

 o
ff

ic
e

r 
a

n
d

 r
e

v
ie

w
 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 f
o

rm
 o

u
r 

d
e

c
is

io
n

, 
to

 a
 m

o
re

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 p

ie
c
e

 o
f 
w

o
rk

, 
w

h
e

re
 

w
e

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 i
n

te
rv

ie
w

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

, 
re

v
ie

w
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
a

m
o

u
n

ts
 o

f 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 s

e
e

k
 l
e

g
a

l 
re

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 r

a
is

e
d

. 
 

T
h

e
 c

o
s
ts

 i
n

c
u

rr
e

d
 in

 r
e

s
p

o
n

d
in

g
 t
o

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
s
 o

r 
o

b
je

c
ti
o

n
s
 

ra
is

e
d

 b
y
 e

le
c
to

rs
 is

 n
o

t 
p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 f
e

e
. 
T

h
is

 w
o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 i
n
 

a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
's

 f
e

e
 s

c
a

le
s
. 

R
e
p

o
rt

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

  

R
e
p

o
rt

in
g

 is
 a

 k
e

y
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
, 
n

o
t 
o

n
ly

 i
n

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
n

g
 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
 f
in

d
in

g
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

r,
 b

u
t 
a

ls
o

 i
n

 e
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 t
e

a
m

 a
re

 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ta
b

le
 t
o

 y
o

u
 i
n

 a
d

d
re

s
s
in

g
 t
h

e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 

a
u

d
it
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
. 
T

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
te

 w
it
h

 y
o

u
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 f
in

a
n

c
e

 t
e

a
m

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
. 
O

u
r 

d
e

liv
e

ra
b

le
s
 a

re
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 o

n
 p

a
g

e
 1

6
. 

 

 

    

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c

ti
v
it

y
 c

o
n

fi
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 t
o

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

te
 t
o

 t
h

o
s
e

 

c
h

a
rg

e
d

 w
it
h

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

, 
a

t 
le

a
s
t 
a

n
n

u
a

lly
, 
a

ll 
re

la
ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 t
h

a
t 
m

a
y
 

b
e

a
r 

o
n

 t
h

e
 f
ir

m
’s

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
p
a

rt
n

e
r 

a
n

d
 a

u
d
it
 s

ta
ff

. 
T

h
e

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

ls
o

 p
la

c
e
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 i
n

te
g

ri
ty

, 
o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d

 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e

. 

T
h

e
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 d

e
fi
n

e
 ‘
th

o
s
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

 w
it
h

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

’ a
s
 ‘
th

o
s
e

 

p
e

rs
o

n
s
 e

n
tr

u
s
te

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 s

u
p

e
rv

is
io

n
, 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

n
d

 d
ir

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

n
 

e
n

ti
ty

’.
 I
n

 y
o

u
r 

c
a

s
e

 t
h

is
 i
s
 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
 i
s
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 t
o

 b
e

in
g

 a
n

d
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
e

n
 t
o

 b
e

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t.
 

A
P

B
 E

th
ic

a
l 
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
 1

 I
n

te
g

ri
ty

, 
O

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d

 I
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 

re
q

u
ir

e
s
 u

s
 t
o

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

te
 t
o

 y
o

u
 i
n

 w
ri

ti
n

g
 a

ll 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
fa

c
ts

 a
n

d
 

m
a
tt

e
rs

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

o
s
e
 r

e
la

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 
n

o
n

-a
u

d
it
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

s
 p

u
t 
in

 p
la

c
e

 w
h

ic
h

, 
in

 o
u

r 
p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l j
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t,
 

m
a

y
 r

e
a

s
o

n
a

b
ly

 b
e

 t
h

o
u

g
h

t 
to

 b
e

a
r 

o
n

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
’s

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 

th
e

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

e
a

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 t
e

a
m

. 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

d
e

ta
il 

o
n

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
’ r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
. 

C
o

n
fi

rm
a

ti
o

n
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

W
e
 c

o
n

fi
rm

 t
h

a
t 
a

s
 o

f 
th

e
 d

a
te

 o
f 
th

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
n

 o
u

r 
p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 

ju
d

g
e

m
e
n

t,
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

 i
s
 i
n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
w

it
h

in
 t
h

e
 m

e
a

n
in

g
 o

f 
re

g
u
la

to
ry

 

a
n

d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

L
e

a
d

 a
n

d
 a

u
d

it
 t
e

a
m

 i
s
 n

o
t 
im

p
a

ir
e

d
. 

 

37



9
 

©
 2

0
1

4
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 f
o
u
r 

K
e
y
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
s

  

T
h

e
 t
a

b
le

 o
n

 t
h

e
 b

e
lo

w
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
ri

s
k
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 o
u

r 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 w

o
rk

 t
h

a
t 
a

re
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
's

 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 f
o

r 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
. 
  

W
e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
is

it
 o

u
r 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
th

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
a

n
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 a

n
y
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l r
is

k
s
 p

re
s
e

n
t 
th

e
m

s
e

lv
e

s
 w

e
 w

ill
 a

d
ju

s
t 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

s
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
. 

  

In
 t

h
is

 s
e

c
ti

o
n

 w
e

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

o
u

r 

a
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 

s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

ri
s

k
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 

o
f 

th
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

's
 f

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

. 
 

F
o

r 
th

e
 k

e
y
 r

is
k
 a

re
a

 w
e
 

h
a

v
e

 o
u

tl
in

e
d

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 

o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 p

la
n

. 
 

  

K
e
y
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k

s
 

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 a

u
d

it
 

R
is

k
 

D
u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r,
 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

e
n

s
io

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 f
o

r 
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h

ir
e

 (
th

e
 

P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
) 

h
a

s
 u

n
d

e
rg

o
n

e
 a

 t
ri

e
n

n
ia

l v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 a
n

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 d
a

te
 o

f 
3

1
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
3

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

e
n

s
io

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 (

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
) 

R
e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 2

0
0

8
. 
T

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 s

h
a

re
 o

f 
p

e
n

s
io

n
s
 a

s
s
e

ts
 a

n
d

 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 is

 

d
e

te
rm

in
e

d
 in

 d
e

ta
il,

 a
n

d
 a

 l
a

rg
e

 v
o

lu
m

e
 o

f 
d

a
ta

 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

c
tu

a
ry

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 
th

is
 t
ri

e
n

n
ia

l 
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
. 
  

T
h

e
 I
A

S
 1

9
 n

u
m

b
e

rs
 t
o

 b
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 in

 t
h

e
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 f
o

r 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 w

ill
 b

e
 

b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 o

u
tp

u
t 
o

f 
th

e
 t
ri

e
n

n
ia

l v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 r

o
lle

d
 f
o

rw
a

rd
 t

o
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4
. 
F

o
r 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 a
n

d
 2

0
1

5
/1

6
 t
h

e
 a

c
tu

a
ry

 w
ill

 t
h

e
n

 r
o

ll 
fo

rw
a

rd
 t

h
e

 v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 m

o
re

 l
im

it
e

d
 d

a
ta

. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
is

k
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 d

a
ta

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

c
tu

a
ry

 f
o

r 
th

e
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o

n
 e

x
e

rc
is

e
  
is

 

in
a

c
c
u

ra
te

 a
n

d
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
s
e

 i
n

a
c
c
u

ra
c
ie

s
 a

ff
e

c
t 
th

e
 a

c
tu

a
ri

a
l f

ig
u

re
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
. 

M
o

s
t 
o

f 
th

e
 d

a
ta

 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

c
tu

a
ry

 b
y
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h

ir
e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

w
h

o
 

a
d

m
in

is
te

r 
th

e
  
P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 f
ro

m
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

L
e

ic
e

s
te

rs
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 o

th
e

r 
d

is
tr

ic
t 
C

o
u

n
c
ils

 i
n

 L
e

ic
e

s
te

rs
h

ir
e

. 

O
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

  

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
, 
w

e
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 a
g

re
e

 t
h

e
 d

a
ta

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

c
tu

a
ry

 b
a

c
k
 t
o

 

th
e

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
s
 f
ro

m
 w

h
ic

h
 i
t 

w
a

s
 d

e
ri

v
e

d
, 
a

n
d

  
te

s
t 
th

e
 a

c
c
u

ra
c
y
 o

f 
th

is
 

d
a

ta
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 l
ia

is
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
  
K

P
M

G
 a

u
d

it
 t
e

a
m

 f
o

r 
th

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
, 
w

h
e

re
 

th
is

 d
a

ta
 w

a
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

  
b

y
 t
h

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 b
e

h
a

lf
. 

 

A
u

d
it

 a
re

a
s

 a
ff

e
c

te
d

 

■
P

e
n

s
io

n
s
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

 

■
A

c
tu

a
ri

a
l g

a
in

s
 o

r 

lo
s
s
e

s
 

L
G

P
S

 

T
ri

e
n

n
ia

l 

V
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 

38



1
0

 
©

 2
0

1
4

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 

a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 f
iv

e
 

O
th

e
r 

a
u

d
it

 i
s
s
u

e
s

 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 u

s
 t
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

tw
o

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 r
is

k
s
 f
o

r 
a

ll 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
. 
W

e
 a

re
 n

o
t 
e

la
b

o
ra

ti
n

g
 o

n
 t
h

e
s
e

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 r
is

k
s
 i
n

 t
h

is
 p

la
n

 

b
u

t 
c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
e

m
 a

s
 a

 m
a

tt
e

r 
o

f 
c
o

u
rs

e
 i
n

 o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
n

y
 f
in

d
in

g
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 o

u
r 

w
o

rk
 i
n

 o
u

r 
IS

A
 2

6
0

 R
e
p

o
rt

. 

■
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

v
e

rr
id

e
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 –
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
is

 t
y
p

ic
a

lly
 i
n

 a
 p

o
w

e
rf

u
l 
p

o
s
it
io

n
 t
o

 p
e

rp
e

tr
a

te
 f
ra

u
d

 o
w

in
g

 t
o

 i
ts

 a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 m
a

n
ip

u
la

te
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 a

n
d

 p
re

p
a

re
 f
ra

u
d

u
le

n
t 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 b

y
 o

v
e

rr
id

in
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 t
h

a
t 
o

th
e

rw
is

e
 a

p
p

e
a

r 
to

 b
e

 o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
. 
O

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 m

e
th

o
d
o

lo
g

y
 in

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
s
 t
h

e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o
v
e
rr

id
e

 a
s
 a

 d
e

fa
u
lt
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
ri

s
k
. 
In

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 o
u
r 

m
e
th

o
d
o

lo
g

y
, 
w

e
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 t
e

s
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 o

v
e

r 
jo

u
rn

a
l 
e

n
tr

ie
s
, 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 a

n
d

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
tr

a
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 t
h

a
t 

a
re

 o
u

ts
id

e
 t
h

e
 n

o
rm

a
l 
c
o

u
rs

e
 o

f 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
, 
o

r 
a

re
 o

th
e

rw
is

e
 u

n
u

s
u

a
l.
 

■
F

ra
u

d
u

le
n

t 
re

v
e

n
u

e
 r

e
c
o

g
n

it
io

n
 –

 W
e
 d

o
 n

o
t 
c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
is

 t
o

 b
e

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
ri

s
k
 f
o

r 
lo

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 a

s
 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 l
im

it
e

d
 in

c
e

n
ti
v
e

s
 a

n
d

 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 t
o

 m
a

n
ip

u
la

te
 t
h

e
 w

a
y
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 i
s
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
. 
W

e
 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 r
e

b
u

t 
th

is
 r

is
k
 a

n
d

 d
o

 n
o

t 
in

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 w
o

rk
 i

n
to

 o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 

in
 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 o
v
e

r 
a

n
d

 a
b

o
v
e

 o
u

r 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 f
ra

u
d

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
. 

O
u

r 
in

it
ia

l a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
h

a
s
 n

o
t 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
y
 r

is
k
s
 t
h

a
t 
a

re
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
. 

 

W
e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
is

it
 o

u
r 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
th

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
a

n
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 a

n
y
 r

is
k
s
 p

re
s
e

n
t 
th

e
m

s
e

lv
e

s
 w

e
 w

ill
 a

d
ju

s
t 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

s
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
. 

 

In
 t

h
is

 s
e

c
ti

o
n

 w
e

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

o
th

e
r 

a
u

d
it

 i
s

s
u

e
s

 w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 

s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

in
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

a
c

h
. 

   

39



1
1

 
©

 2
0

1
4

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 

a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 s

ix
 

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 

B
a
c

k
g

ro
u

n
d

 t
o

 a
p

p
ro

a
c

h
 t

o
 V

F
M

 w
o

rk
 

In
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 t
h

e
ir

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 r
e

la
ti
n

g
 t
o

 e
c
o

n
o

m
y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
, 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 C
o
d

e
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 

re
q

u
ir

e
s
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 t
o

: 

n
p
la

n
 t
h

e
ir

 w
o
rk

 b
a
s
e
d

 o
n

 c
o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
ri

s
k
s
 o

f 

g
iv

in
g

 a
 w

ro
n

g
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 (

a
u

d
it
 r

is
k
);

 a
n

d
 

n
c
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 
o

n
ly

 a
s
 m

u
c
h

 w
o

rk
 a

s
 i
s
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 t
o

 e
n

a
b

le
 t
h

e
m

 t
o

 

g
iv

e
 a

 s
a

fe
 V

F
M

 c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
. 

 T
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

ta
b

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 a
u

d
it
e

d
 b

o
d

ie
s
, 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 h

a
s
 k

e
p

t 
th

e
 V

F
M

 a
u

d
it
 m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y
 u

n
c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 f
ro

m
 

la
s
t 
y
e

a
r.

 T
h

e
re

 a
re

 o
n

ly
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

ly
 m

in
o

r 
a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 
th

e
 

k
e
y
 i
s
s
u
e

s
 f
a

c
in

g
 t
h

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
g
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n

t 
s
e
c
to

r.
 

T
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 is
 s

tr
u

c
tu

re
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
tw

o
 t

h
e

m
e

s
, 
a

s
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
s
e

d
 b

e
lo

w
. 

 

O
u

r 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 V
F

M
 w

o
rk

 

fo
ll

o
w

s
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 

b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

. 

S
p

e
c

if
ie

d
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 f

o
r 

V
F

M
 

c
o

n
c

lu
s

io
n

 

F
o

c
u

s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 
S

u
b

-s
e

c
ti

o
n

s
 

T
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 p

ro
p

e
r 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 in
 p

la
c
e

 f
o

r 
s
e

c
u

ri
n

g
 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
re

s
il

ie
n

c
e

. 

T
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 r

o
b

u
s
t 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 t
o

: 

n
m

a
n

a
g

e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l r
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
; 
a

n
d

  

n
s
e

c
u

re
 a

 s
ta

b
le

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l p
o

s
it
io

n
 t
h

a
t 
e

n
a

b
le

s
 it

 t
o

 

c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 o
p

e
ra

te
 f
o

r 
th

e
 f
o

re
s
e

e
a

b
le

 f
u

tu
re

. 

n
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 

n
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l p
la

n
n

in
g

 

n
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l c
o

n
tr

o
l 

T
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 p

ro
p

e
r 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f
o

r 
c
h
a

lle
n

g
in

g
 h

o
w

 i
t 

s
e

c
u

re
s

 e
c

o
n

o
m

y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c

y
 a

n
d

 

e
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

n
e

s
s

. 

T
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 is

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
s
in

g
 it

s
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 w

it
h

in
 t
ig

h
te

r 

b
u

d
g

e
ts

, 
fo

r 
e

x
a
m

p
le

 b
y
: 

n
a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 c

o
s
t 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
; 
a

n
d

 

n
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti
v
it
y
. 

n
P

ri
o

ri
ti
s
in

g
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

n
Im

p
ro

v
in

g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

d
u

c
ti
v
it
y
 

40



1
2

 
©

 2
0

1
4

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 

a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 

 S
e
c
ti
o
n
 s

ix
 

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 (
c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

) 

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 V

F
M

 a
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

a
c

h
 

T
h

e
 k

e
y
 e

le
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 V

F
M

 a
u

d
it
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 a
re

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

d
 b

e
lo

w
. 

           E
a

c
h

 o
f 
th

e
s
e

 s
ta

g
e

s
 a

re
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
s
e

d
 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

b
e

lo
w

. 

         

W
e

 w
il

l 
fo

ll
o

w
 a

 r
is

k
 b

a
s

e
d

 

a
p

p
ro

a
c

h
 t

o
 t

a
rg

e
t 

a
u

d
it

 

e
ff

o
rt

 o
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

s
 o

f 

g
re

a
te

s
t 

a
u

d
it

 r
is

k
. 
 

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

o
th

e
r 

a
u

d
it
 w

o
rk

 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 
o

f 

re
s
id

u
a

l a
u

d
it
 

ri
s
k
 

 

Id
e

n
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 V
F

M
 

a
u

d
it
 w

o
rk

 (
if
 

a
n

y
) 

C
o
n

c
lu

d
e

 o
n

 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 

to
 s

e
c
u

re
 

V
F

M
 

N
o
 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 
o

f 
w

o
rk

 b
y
 

o
th

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
 a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
 

S
p

e
c
if
ic

 lo
c
a

l 
ri

s
k
 b

a
s
e

d
 

w
o

rk
 

VFM conclusion 

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 s

ta
g

e
 

A
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

a
c

h
 

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k

 

a
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
t 

W
e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

th
e

 r
e

le
v
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
f 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 r

is
k
s
 f
a

c
e

d
 b

y
 a

ll 
lo

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
, 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

ri
s
k
s
 t
h

a
t 
a
p

p
ly

 s
p
e

c
if
ic

a
lly

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
. 
T

h
e

s
e

 a
re

 t
h

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
o
p

e
ra

ti
o
n

a
l a

n
d
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l r
is

k
s
 i
n
 a

c
h
ie

v
in

g
 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 f
u

n
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
, 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 
to

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
’ r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 C
o
d

e
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

. 
 

In
 d

o
in

g
 s

o
 w

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r:

 

n
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 o
w

n
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 r

is
k
s
 i
t 

fa
c
e

s
, 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 m
a

n
a

g
e

 a
n

d
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 i
ts

 r
is

k
s
; 

n
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 V
F

M
 p

ro
fi
le

 t
o

o
l 
a

n
d

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l r
a

ti
o

s
 t
o

o
l;

 

n
e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 g
a

in
e

d
 f
ro

m
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
o

 t
h

a
t 
w

o
rk

; 
a

n
d

 

n
th

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 
o

th
e

r 
in

s
p

e
c
to

ra
te

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

v
ie

w
 a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
. 

41



1
3

 
©

 2
0

1
4

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 

a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 

O
u

r 
V

F
M

 a
u

d
it

 w
il

l 
d

ra
w

 

h
e

a
v
il

y
 o

n
 o

th
e

r 
a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

to
 o

u
r 

V
F

M
 

re
s

p
o

n
s

ib
il

it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

re
s

u
lt

s
 o

f 
la

s
t 

y
e

a
r’

s
 V

F
M

 

a
u

d
it

. 

W
e

 w
il

l 
th

e
n

 f
o

rm
 a

n
 

a
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

re
s

id
u

a
l 
a

u
d

it
 

ri
s

k
 t

o
 i

d
e

n
ti

fy
 i

f 
th

e
re

 a
re

 

a
n

y
 a

re
a

s
 w

h
e

re
 m

o
re

 

d
e

ta
il

e
d

 V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 i
s

 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

. 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 s

ix
 

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 (
c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

) 

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 s

ta
g

e
 

A
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

a
c

h
 

L
in

k
a

g
e

s
 w

it
h

 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
a
u

d
it

 

w
o

rk
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 d
e

g
re

e
 o

f 
o

v
e

rl
a

p
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 w

e
 d

o
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 V

F
M

 a
u

d
it
 a

n
d

 o
u

r 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
. 

F
o

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
, 
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 a

n
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 t
e

s
ti
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
a

l 

c
o
n

tr
o

l e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t,
 in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
, 
m

a
n

y
 a

s
p
e

c
ts

 

o
f 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 
to

 o
u

r 
V

F
M

 a
u

d
it
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
. 

W
e
 h

a
v
e

 a
lw

a
y
s
 s

o
u

g
h

t 
to

 a
v
o

id
 d

u
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
 e

ff
o

rt
 b

y
 i
n

te
g

ra
ti
n

g
 o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 V
F

M
 w

o
rk

, 

a
n

d
 t
h

is
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

. 
W

e
 w

ill
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 d

ra
w

 u
p

o
n

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 
a

s
p

e
c
ts

 o
f 
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 i
n

fo
rm

 

th
e

 V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
. 
 

A
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

re
s

id
u

a
l 
a

u
d

it
 r

is
k

 

It
 i
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t
h

a
t 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

a
u

d
it
 w

o
rk

 m
a

y
 b

e
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 in

 s
o

m
e

 a
re

a
s
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
c
o

v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 t
w

o
 V

F
M

 

c
ri

te
ri

a
. 
 

S
u

c
h

 w
o

rk
 m

a
y
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

 i
n

te
rv

ie
w

s
 w

it
h

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
n

d
 /
o

r 
th

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 s
u

c
h

 a
s
 p

o
lic

ie
s
, 
p

la
n

s
 a

n
d

 

m
in

u
te

s
. 
W

e
 m

a
y
 a

ls
o

 r
e

fe
r 

to
 a

n
y
 s

e
lf
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 m

a
y
 p

re
p

a
re

 a
g

a
in

s
t 
th

e
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 

T
o

 i
n

fo
rm

 a
n

y
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 w
e

 m
u

s
t 
d

ra
w

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
a

n
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
re

s
id

u
a

l 
a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
, 
ta

k
in

g
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

o
s
e

 a
re

a
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

in
g

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 a
u

d
it
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 i
n

fo
rm

 t
h

e
 V

F
M

 c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
. 

A
t 
th

is
 s

ta
g

e
 i
t 

is
 n

o
t 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t
o

 i
n

d
ic

a
te

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

r 
ty

p
e

 o
f 
re

s
id

u
a

l 
a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
s
 t
h

a
t 
m

ig
h

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l a
u

d
it
 

w
o

rk
, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

s
c
a

le
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 c
a

n
n

o
t 
b

e
 e

a
s
ily

 p
re

d
ic

te
d

. 
If

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
w

o
rk

 i
s
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 

th
e

n
 w

e
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 a
d

e
q

u
a

c
y
 o

f 
o

u
r 

a
g

re
e

d
 a

u
d

it
 f
e

e
. 

Id
e

n
ti

fi
c

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

s
p

e
c

if
ic

 V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 

w
o

rk
 

If
 w

e
 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

 r
e
s
id

u
a
l 
a
u

d
it
 r

is
k
s
, 
th

e
n

 w
e
 w

ill
 h

ig
h

lig
h

t 
th

e
 r

is
k
 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

n
d
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

th
e
 m

o
s
t 
a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 

a
u

d
it
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 in
 e

a
c
h

 c
a

s
e

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
: 

n
c
o

n
s
id

e
ri

n
g
 t
h

e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

, 
in

s
p

e
c
to

ra
te

s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
 a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
; 
a

n
d

 

n
c
a

rr
y
in

g
 o

u
t 
lo

c
a

l 
ri

s
k
-b

a
s
e

d
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 f
o

rm
 a

 v
ie

w
 o

n
 t
h

e
 a

d
e

q
u

a
c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
s
e

c
u

ri
n

g
 

e
c
o

n
o

m
y
, 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 in

 i
ts

 u
s
e

 o
f 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
. 

42



1
4

 
©

 2
0

1
4

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 

a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 s

ix
 

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 (
c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

) 

                       

W
h

e
re

 r
e
le

v
a

n
t,

 w
e

 m
a

y
 

d
ra

w
 u

p
o

n
 t

h
e

 r
a
n

g
e

 o
f 

a
u

d
it

 

to
o

ls
 a

n
d

 r
e
v
ie

w
 g

u
id

e
s

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it

 

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

. 

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 o

u
r 

in
it

ia
l 
ri

s
k

 a
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 a
n

y
 r

is
k

s
 

to
 o

u
r 

V
F

M
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 a

t 

th
is

 s
ta

g
e

. 
W

e
 w

il
l 
u

p
d

a
te

 

o
u

r 
a

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
a

t 
y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
. 

 

W
e

 w
il

l 
c

o
n

c
lu

d
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

re
s

u
lt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 V

F
M

 a
u

d
it

 

th
ro

u
g

h
 o

u
r 

IS
A

 2
6

0
 R

e
p

o
rt

. 

 

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 s

ta
g

e
 

A
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

a
c

h
 

D
e
li

v
e

ry
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
ri

s
k

 

b
a

s
e

d
 w

o
rk

 

D
e
p

e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 t
h

e
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
s
id

u
a

l 
a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
, 
w

e
 m

a
y
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 d
ra

w
 o

n
 a

u
d

it
 t
o

o
ls

 a
n

d
 s

o
u

rc
e

s
 o

f 

g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 w
h

e
n

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
in

g
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 lo
c
a

l 
ri

s
k
-b

a
s
e

d
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

, 
s
u

c
h

 a
s
: 

n
lo

c
a

l s
a

v
in

g
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
 g

u
id

e
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 s

e
le

c
te

d
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l s
tu

d
ie

s
; 
a

n
d

 

n
u
p

d
a

te
 b

ri
e
fi
n
g

s
 f
o

r 
p
re

v
io

u
s
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 s

tu
d
ie

s
. 

T
h

e
 t
o

o
ls

 a
n

d
 g

u
id

e
s
 w

ill
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

u
r 

w
o

rk
 w

h
e

re
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

 l
o

c
a

l 
ri

s
k
 t
h

a
t 
is

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 
to

 t
h

e
m

. 
F

o
r 

a
n

y
 

re
s
id

u
a

l a
u

d
it
 r

is
k
s
 t
h

a
t 
re

la
te

 t
o

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 n

o
t 
c
o

v
e

re
d

 b
y
 o

n
e

 o
f 
th

e
s
e

 t
o

o
ls

, 
w

e
 w

ill
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 a
n

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 a
u

d
it
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 d
ra

w
in

g
 o

n
 t
h

e
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 V
F

M
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
. 

C
o

n
c

lu
d

in
g

 o
n

 V
F

M
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 

A
t 
th

e
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 V

F
M

 a
u

d
it
 w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

th
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 

o
b

ta
in

e
d

 a
g

a
in

s
t 
e

a
c
h

 o
f 
th

e
 V

F
M

 t
h

e
m

e
s
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h

e
 a

d
e

q
u

a
c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
s
e

c
u

ri
n

g
 

e
c
o

n
o

m
y
, 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 in

 t
h

e
 u

s
e

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
. 

If
 a

n
y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 a

re
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

a
t 
m

a
y
 b

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
to

 t
h

is
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t,
 a

n
d

 i
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
if
 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 t
h

a
t 

in
d

ic
a

te
 w

e
 m

a
y
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

q
u

a
lif

y
in

g
 o

u
r 

V
F

M
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
, 
w

e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
u

s
s
 t
h

e
s
e

 w
it
h

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

s
 s

o
o

n
 

a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
. 
S

u
c
h

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 m

o
re

 w
id

e
ly

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
’s

 q
u

a
lit

y
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
, 
to

 h
e

lp
 

e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

c
y
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
’ d

e
c
is

io
n

s
. 

R
e
p

o
rt

in
g

 
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 o

u
r 

in
it
ia

l 
V

F
M

 r
is

k
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
y
 k

e
y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
. 
W

e
 w

ill
 u

p
d

a
te

 o
u

r 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
th

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
s
h

o
u

ld
 a

n
y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 p

re
s
e

n
t 
th

e
m

s
e

lv
e

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
th

e
s
e

 i
n

 o
u

r 
IS

A
2

6
0

. 
 

W
e
 w

ill
 r

e
p

o
rt

 o
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 V

F
M

 a
u

d
it
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 o
u

r 
IS

A
 2

6
0

 R
e
p

o
rt

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

 a
n

y
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 m
a

tt
e

rs
 

a
ri

s
in

g
, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 b

a
s
is

 f
o

r 
o

u
r 

o
v
e

ra
ll 

c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
. 

T
h

e
 k

e
y
 o

u
tp

u
t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e

 t
h

e
 V

F
M

 c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
 (

i.
e

. 
o

u
r 

o
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 

s
e

c
u

ri
n

g
 V

F
M

),
 w

h
ic

h
 f

o
rm

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 r

e
p

o
rt

. 
 

43



1
5

 
©

 2
0

1
4

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 

a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 s

e
v
e
n

 

A
u

d
it

 t
e
a
m

 

Y
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 t
e

a
m

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 

d
ra

w
n

 f
ro

m
 o

u
r 

s
p

e
c

ia
li

s
t 

p
u

b
li

c
 s

e
c

to
r 

a
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 

d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t.
  

O
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 t

e
a

m
 h

a
s

 c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 

fr
o

m
 l
a

s
t 

y
e

a
r 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 

e
x

c
e

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

J
o

h
n

 C
o

rn
e

tt
 a

s
 

D
ir

e
c

to
r.

 S
a

ra
h

 a
n

d
 V

ic
to

ri
a

 

h
a

v
e

 a
 w

id
e

 r
a
n

g
e

 o
f 

lo
c

a
l 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 p
u

b
li

c
 

s
e

c
to

r 
e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 w

il
l 

w
o

rk
 c

lo
s

e
ly

 w
it

h
 J

o
h

n
 t

o
 

e
n

s
u

re
 a

 s
m

o
o

th
 a

n
d

 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

a
u

d
it

. 

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

d
e

ta
il

s
 a

re
 s

h
o

w
n

 

o
n

 p
a

g
e

 1
. 

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 t

e
a

m
 w

il
l 
b

e
 

a
s

s
is

te
d

 b
y
 o

th
e

r 
K

P
M

G
 

s
p

e
c

ia
li

s
ts

 a
s

 n
e

c
e

s
s

a
ry

. 

   

        

“M
y
 r

o
le

 i
s
 t
o

 l
e

a
d

 o
u

r 

te
a

m
 a

n
d

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

e
 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
a

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

v
a

lu
e

d
 a

d
d

e
d

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 

a
u

d
it
 o

p
in

io
n

. 

I 
w

ill
 b

e
 t
h

e
 m

a
in

 p
o

in
t 
o

f 

c
o

n
ta

c
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

a
n

d
 C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

.”
 

      

“I
 p

ro
v
id

e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 

a
n

y
 t
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 

a
n

d
 r

is
k
 a

re
a

s
. 
 

I 
w

ill
 w

o
rk

 c
lo

s
e

ly
 w

it
h

 

J
o

h
n

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 w

e
 a

d
d

 

v
a

lu
e

. 
 

I 
w

ill
 l
ia

is
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 H

e
a

d
 

o
f 
F

in
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

rs
.”

 

 
J
o

h
n

 C
o
rn

e
tt

 

D
ir

e
c

to
r 

S
a

ra
h

 B
ro

w
n

 

S
e

n
io

r 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

       

“I
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f
o

r 

th
e

 o
n

-s
it
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
o

u
r 

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 s
u

p
e

rv
is

e
 

th
e

 w
o

rk
 o

f 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 

a
s
s
is

ta
n

ts
.”

 

 

V
ic

to
ri

a
 E

lli
s
 

A
s

s
is

ta
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

44



1
6

 
©

 2
0

1
4

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 

a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 s

e
v
e
n

 

A
u

d
it

 d
e
li

v
e
ra

b
le

s
 

A
t 

th
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
e

a
c

h
 s

ta
g

e
 o

f 

o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 w

e
 i
s

s
u

e
 c

e
rt

a
in

 

d
e

li
v
e

ra
b

le
s

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

re
p

o
rt

s
 a

n
d

 o
p

in
io

n
s

. 

O
u

r 
k

e
y
 d

e
li

v
e

ra
b

le
s

 w
il

l 
b

e
 

d
e

li
v
e

re
d

 t
o

 a
 h

ig
h

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 

a
n

d
 o

n
 t

im
e

. 

W
e

 w
il

l 
d

is
c

u
s

s
 a

n
d

 a
g

re
e

 

e
a

c
h

 r
e
p

o
rt

 a
s

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 

p
ri

o
r 

to
 p

u
b

li
c

a
ti

o
n

. 

D
e
li

v
e

ra
b

le
 

P
u

rp
o

s
e

 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 d
a

te
s

 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

E
x

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

 
■

O
u

tl
in

e
s
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

. 

■
Id

e
n

ti
fi
e

s
 a

re
a

s
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
 f
o

c
u

s
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
. 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4

 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 S
u

b
s

ta
n

ti
v
e

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s

 

R
e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 T
h

o
s

e
 

C
h

a
rg

e
d

 w
it

h
 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 (

IS
A

 2
6

0
 

R
e
p

o
rt

) 
 

■
D

e
ta

ils
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 is

s
u

e
s
. 

■
D

e
ta

ils
 t
h

e
 r

e
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 o

f 
k
e

y
 a

u
d

it
 i
s
s
u

e
s
. 

■
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
te

s
 a

d
ju

s
te

d
 a

n
d

 u
n

a
d

ju
s
te

d
 a

u
d

it
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
. 

■
H

ig
h

lig
h

ts
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
. 

■
C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 o
n

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
. 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

A
u

d
it

o
r’

s
 R

e
p

o
rt

 
■

P
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

n
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 y
o

u
r 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t)
. 

■
C

o
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 in

 p
la

c
e

 f
o

r 
s
e

c
u

ri
n

g
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
, 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 in

 y
o

u
r 

u
s
e

 o
f 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 (

th
e

 V
F

M
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
).

 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

■
S

u
m

m
a

ri
s
e

s
 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 k

e
y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

r.
 

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

 

45



1
7

 
©

 2
0

1
4

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 

a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 s

e
v
e
n

 

A
u

d
it

 t
im

e
li

n
e

 

W
e

 w
il

l 
b

e
 i
n

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s
 

d
ia

lo
g

u
e

 w
it

h
 y

o
u

 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e

 a
u

d
it

. 

K
e
y
 f

o
rm

a
l 
in

te
ra

c
ti

o
n

s
 w

it
h

 

th
e

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 a

re
: 

■
M

a
rc

h
 –

 E
x

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 

P
la

n
; 

■
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
–

 I
S

A
 2

6
0

 

R
e
p

o
rt

; 

■
N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r 

–
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 

L
e

tt
e

r.
 

W
e

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c

e
 

te
a

m
 a

n
d

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

u
d

it
 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e

 y
e

a
r.

  

O
u

r 
m

a
in

 w
o

rk
 o

n
 s

it
e

 w
il

l 

b
e

 o
u

r:
 

■
In

te
ri

m
 a

u
d

it
 v

is
it

 d
u

ri
n

g
 

M
a

rc
h

. 

■
F

in
a

l 
a

c
c

o
u

n
ts

 a
u

d
it

 

d
u

ri
n

g
  
A

u
g

u
s

t.
 

R
e
g

u
la

r 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
s

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

e
a

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 H
e
a

d
 o

f 
F

in
a

n
c

e
 

Audit workflow Communication 

J
a
n
 

F
e
b
 

M
a
r 

A
p
r 

M
a
y
 

J
u
n
 

J
u
l 

A
u
g
 

S
e
p
 

D
e
c
 

O
c
t 

N
o
v
 

P
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 

th
e

 E
x

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it

 P
la

n
 

P
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 I
S

A
2

6
0

 

R
e
p

o
rt

 

P
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

A
u

d
it

 L
e

tt
e

r 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s
 l
ia

is
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c

e
 t

e
a

m
 a

n
d

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

u
d

it
 

In
te

ri
m

 a
u

d
it

 

v
is

it
 

F
in

a
l 
a

c
c

o
u

n
ts

 

v
is

it
 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 

A
u

d
it

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 
S

u
b

s
ta

n
ti

v
e

 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s

 
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 

K
e

y
: 

l
 

A
u

d
it
 a

n
d

 G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
. 

46



1
8

 
©

 2
0

1
4

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 

a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 s

e
v
e
n

 

A
u

d
it

 f
e
e

 

T
h

e
 f

e
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
 a

u
d

it
 

o
f 

th
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 i
s

 £
6

6
,4

6
2

. 

T
h

e
 f

e
e

 h
a

s
 n

o
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 

fr
o

m
 t

h
a

t 
s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 o
u

r 
A

u
d

it
 

F
e

e
 L

e
tt

e
r 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 i
s

s
u

e
d

 i
n

 

A
p

ri
l 

2
0
1

3
. 
 

O
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 f

e
e

 r
e
m

a
in

s
 

in
d

ic
a

ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 b

a
s

e
d

 o
n

 y
o

u
 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 o
u

r 
e

x
p

e
c

ta
ti

o
n

s
 o

f 

y
o

u
r 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

. 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
s

e
 e

x
p

e
c

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

w
il

l 
h

e
lp

 t
h

e
 d

e
li

v
e

ry
 o

f 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s

e
d

 

a
u

d
it

 f
e

e
. 

A
u

d
it

 f
e

e
 

O
u

r 
A

u
d

it
 F

e
e

 L
e

tt
e

r 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 t
o

 y
o

u
 i
n

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

3
 f
ir

s
t 
s
e

t 

o
u

t 
o

u
r 

fe
e

s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
 a

u
d

it
. 
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 n
o

t 
c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 it

 

n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 a
n

y
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

g
re

e
d

 f
e

e
s
 a

t 
th

is
 s

ta
g

e
. 

O
u
r 

a
u

d
it
 f
e

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 o

u
r 

w
o
rk

 o
n
 t

h
e
 V

F
M

 c
o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 a

n
d
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 o

f 

th
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 
 

T
h

e
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 a

u
d

it
 f
e

e
 f
o

r 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 i
s
 £

6
6

,4
6

2
. 
 

A
u

d
it

 f
e

e
 a

s
s

u
m

p
ti

o
n

s
 

T
h

e
 f
e

e
 i
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 
a

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

a
t 
y
o

u
 w

ill
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 u

s
 w

it
h

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 a
n

d
 m

a
te

ri
a

lly
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
, 

w
it
h

 g
o

o
d

 q
u

a
lit

y
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 w

o
rk

in
g

 p
a

p
e

rs
, 
w

it
h

in
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
im

e
fr

a
m

e
s
. 

It
 i
s
 i
m

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 t
h

a
t 
y
o

u
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h

is
. 
If

 t
h

is
 i
s
 n

o
t 
th

e
 c

a
s
e

 a
n

d
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 

to
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 m

o
re

 w
o

rk
 t

h
a

n
 w

a
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g

e
d

, 
w

e
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 c
h

a
rg

e
 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l f
e

e
s
 f
o

r 
th

is
 w

o
rk

. 
In

 s
e

tt
in

g
 t
h

e
 f
e

e
, 
w

e
 h

a
v
e

 a
s
s
u

m
e

d
: 

■
th

e
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
ri

s
k
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 is

 

n
o

t 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

a
t 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 f
o

r 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
; 

■
y
o

u
 w

ill
 i
n

fo
rm

 u
s
 o

f 
a

n
y
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 im
p

a
c
ti
n

g
 o

n
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
; 

■
y
o

u
 w

ill
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 
a

n
y
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 

C
IP

F
A

 C
o
d

e
 o

f 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 o
n

 L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 in

 t
h

e
 U

K
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4
 w

it
h

in
 y

o
u

r 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
; 

■
y
o

u
 w

ill
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 
in

 o
u

r 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 A

u
d

it
 

P
ro

to
c
o

l,
 in

c
lu

d
in

g
: 

–
th

e
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 m

a
d

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 f
o

r 
a

u
d

it
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 

th
e

 a
g

re
e

d
 t
im

e
s
c
a

le
s
; 

–
g

o
o

d
 q

u
a

lit
y
 w

o
rk

in
g

 p
a

p
e

rs
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
o

rd
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 a
t 

th
e

 

s
ta

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 f
in

a
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
; 

–
re

q
u

e
s
te

d
 in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 a
g

re
e

d
 

ti
m

e
s
c
a

le
s
; 

–
p

ro
m

p
t 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 q
u

e
ri

e
s
 a

n
d

 d
ra

ft
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
; 

 

■
in

te
rn

a
l a

u
d

it
 m

e
e

ts
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
; 

■
in

te
rn

a
l a

u
d

it
 a

d
h

e
re

s
 t
o

 o
u

r 
jo

in
t 
w

o
rk

in
g

 p
ro

to
c
o

l a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
s
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 w
o

rk
 o

n
 a

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 t
h

a
t 
p

ro
v
id

e
 m

a
te

ri
a

l f
ig

u
re

s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 w
e

 c
a

n
 p

la
c
e

 r
e

lia
n

c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
m

 f
o

r 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
; 
a

n
d

 

■
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l w
o

rk
 w

ill
 n

o
t 
b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
s
 o

r 

o
b

je
c
ti
o

n
s
 r

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 l
o

c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
e

le
c
to

rs
 o

r 
fo

r 
s
p

e
c
ia

l 

in
v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 t
h

o
s
e

 a
ri

s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 d

is
c
lo

s
u

re
s
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 

P
u

b
lic

 I
n

te
re

s
t 
D

is
c
lo

s
u

re
 A

c
t 
1

9
9

8
. 

M
e
e

ti
n
g

 t
h

e
s
e
 e

x
p
e

c
ta

ti
o
n

s
 w

ill
 h

e
lp

 e
n

s
u
re

 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 

w
it
h

in
 t
h

e
 a

g
re

e
d

 a
u

d
it
 f
e

e
. 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s
 u

s
 t
o

 i
n

fo
rm

 y
o

u
 o

f 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

 a
c
ti
o

n
s
 y

o
u

 

c
o

u
ld

 t
a

k
e

 t
o

 k
e

e
p

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 f
e

e
 l
o

w
. 

F
u

tu
re

 a
u

d
it
 f
e

e
s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 k
e

p
t 
to

 a
 

m
in

im
u

m
 if

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

s
 a

n
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
a

n
d

 w
e

ll
-c

o
n

tr
o

lle
d

 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l c
lo

s
e

d
o

w
n

 a
n

d
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
m

p
lie

s
 

w
it
h

 g
o

o
d

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
ly

 a
d

d
re

s
s
e

s
 n

e
w

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 r

is
k
 a

re
a

s
. 

C
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it

 p
la

n

C
h
a

n
g

e
s
 t
o

 t
h

is
 p

la
n

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 f
e

e
 m

a
y
 b

e
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 i
f:

 

■
n

e
w

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
s
 e

m
e

rg
e

; 

■
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l w
o

rk
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 o
f 
u

s
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 o

r 
o

th
e

r 

re
g

u
la

to
rs

; 
a

n
d

 

■
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l w
o

rk
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 a
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 in

 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
, 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 o

r 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
. 

If
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 t
o

 t
h

is
 p

la
n

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 f
e

e
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

, 
w

e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
u

s
s
 

a
n

d
 a

g
re

e
 t
h

e
s
e

 i
n

it
ia

lly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
F

in
a

n
c
e

. 

47



1
9

 
©

 2
0

1
4

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 

a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ic

e
s
 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
: 

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c
ti

v
it

y
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 

T
h

is
 a

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

s
 

a
u

d
it

o
rs

’ 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s

 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 

o
b

je
c

ti
v
it

y
. 

 

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c

ti
v
it

y
 

A
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o
d

e
 t
o

: 
 

■
c
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 
th

e
ir

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
; 

■
e

x
e

rc
is

e
 t
h

e
ir

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l j
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 a
c
t 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

tl
y
 o

f 
b

o
th

 

th
e

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
; 

■
m

a
in

ta
in

 a
n

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

 a
tt

it
u

d
e

 a
t 
a

ll 
ti
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
a

c
t 
in

 a
n

y
 w

a
y
 

th
a

t 
m

ig
h

t 
g

iv
e

 r
is

e
 t
o

, 
o

r 
b

e
 p

e
rc

e
iv

e
d

 t
o

 g
iv

e
 r

is
e

 t
o

, 
a

 c
o

n
fl
ic

t 
o

f 

in
te

re
s
t;

 a
n

d
 

■
re

s
is

t 
a

n
y
 i
m

p
ro

p
e

r 
a

tt
e

m
p

t 
to

 i
n

fl
u

e
n

c
e

 t
h

e
ir

 j
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 

c
o

n
d

u
c
t 
o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 
th

e
 C

o
d

e
 s

p
e

c
if
ie

s
 t
h

a
t 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
c
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 
w

o
rk

 

fo
r 

a
n

 a
u

d
it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
 t
h

a
t 
d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 
re

la
te

 d
ir

e
c
tl
y
 t
o

 t
h

e
 d

is
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

a
u

d
it
o

rs
’ f

u
n
c
ti
o
n

s
 u

n
d
e

r 
th

e
 C

o
d

e
. 
If

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 i
n
v
it
e

s
 u

s
 t
o

 c
a
rr

y
 

o
u

t 
ri

s
k
-b

a
s
e

d
 w

o
rk

 i
n

 a
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

a
re

a
, 
w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
o

th
e

rw
is

e
 b

e
 

ju
s
ti
fi
e

d
 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
s
, 
it
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

le
a

rl
y
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

te
d

 

a
s
 w

o
rk

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 
u

n
d

e
r 

s
e

c
ti
o

n
 3

5
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 

1
9

9
8

. 

T
h

e
 C

o
d

e
 a

ls
o

 s
ta

te
s
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 is

s
u

e
s
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 u
n

d
e

r 
it
s
 

p
o

w
e

rs
 t
o

 a
p

p
o

in
t 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 t
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 t
h

e
ir

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 

a
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

t.
 T

h
e

 S
ta

n
d

in
g

 G
u

id
a

n
c
e

 f
o

r 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 s

e
v
e

ra
l 

re
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 t
o

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 d
e

s
ig

n
e

d
 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 r

e
in

fo
rc

e
 t
h

e
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t
o

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

, 
w

h
ic

h
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 m

u
s
t 
c
o

m
p

ly
 

w
it
h

. 
T

h
e

s
e

 a
re

 a
s
 f
o

llo
w

s
: 

■
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 s
e

n
io

r 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 s
ta

ff
 w

h
o

 a
re

 d
ir

e
c
tl
y
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 

in
 t
h

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t,
 s

u
p

e
rv

is
io

n
 o

r 
d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
-r

e
la

te
d

 

w
o

rk
, 
a

n
d

 s
e

n
io

r 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 a
u

d
it
 t
e

a
m

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
ta

k
e

 p
a

rt
 

in
 p

o
lit

ic
a

l a
c
ti
v
it
y
. 

■
N

o
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

r 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 o

f 
th

e
 f
ir

m
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
c
c
e

p
t 
o

r 
h

o
ld

 a
n

 

a
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

t 
a

s
 a

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

o
f 
a

n
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
 w

h
o

s
e

 a
u

d
it
o

r 
is

, 
o

r 

is
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

, 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 f
ir

m
. 
In

 a
d

d
it
io

n
, 
n

o
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 o

f 
th

e
 f
ir

m
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
c
c
e

p
t 
o

r 
h

o
ld

 s
u

c
h

 a
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

ts
 a

t 

re
la

te
d

 b
o

d
ie

s
, 
s
u
c
h
 a

s
 t
h

o
s
e
 l
in

k
e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

u
d
it
e

d
 b

o
d
y
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 a
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

. 

■
A

u
d

it
 s

ta
ff

 a
re

 e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 n

o
t 
to

 a
c
c
e

p
t 
a

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
ts

 a
s
 G

o
v
e

rn
o

rs
 

a
t 
c
e

rt
a

in
 t
y
p

e
s
 o

f 
s
c
h

o
o

ls
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
. 

■
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 s
ta

ff
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

d
 i
n

 a
n

y
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 

(w
h

e
th

e
r 

p
a

id
 o

r 
u

n
p

a
id

) 
b

y
 a

n
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
 o

r 
o

th
e

r 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
o

 a
n

 a
u

d
it
e

d
 b

o
d
y
 w

h
ils

t 
b

e
in

g
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

fi
rm

. 

■
F

ir
m

s
 a

re
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t
o

 c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
's

 p
ro

to
c
o

ls
 o

n
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

p
e

rs
o

n
a

l f
in

a
n

c
ia

l o
r 

ta
x
 

a
d

v
ic

e
 t
o

 c
e

rt
a

in
 s

e
n

io
r 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 a

t 
a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

ie
s
, 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n
c
e

 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 in

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

t 
a

u
d

it
e

d
 

b
o

d
ie

s
, 
a

n
d

 a
re

a
 w

id
e

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

. 

■
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
a

c
c
e

p
t 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 w
h

ic
h

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ti
n

g
 o

n
 t
h

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

o
th

e
r 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 o

n
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
fi
rs

t 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
in

g
 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 

■
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

re
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t
o

 c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 p
o

lic
y
 f
o

r 

th
e

 E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
L

e
a

d
 t
o

 b
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 o

n
 a

 p
e

ri
o

d
ic

 b
a

s
is

. 

■
A

u
d

it
 s

u
p

p
lie

rs
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 o
b

ta
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 w
ri

tt
e

n
 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l p
ri

o
r 

to
 c

h
a

n
g

in
g

 a
n

y
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

e
a

d
 i
n

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 
o

f 

e
a

c
h

 a
u

d
it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
. 

■
C

e
rt

a
in

 o
th

e
r 

s
ta

ff
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 o

r 
a

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
ts

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 a

c
ti
o

n
 

to
 b

e
 t
a

k
e

n
 b

y
 F

ir
m

s
 a

s
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 
in

 t
h

e
 s

ta
n

d
in

g
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

. 

 

48



2
0

 
©

 2
0

1
4

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 

a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 

A
t 
K

P
M

G
 w

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

a
u

d
it
 q

u
a

lit
y
 i
s
 n

o
t 
ju

s
t 
a

b
o

u
t 
re

a
c
h

in
g

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 

o
p

in
io

n
, 
b

u
t 
h

o
w

 w
e

 r
e

a
c
h

 t
h

a
t 
o

p
in

io
n

. 
K

P
M

G
 v

ie
w

s
 t

h
e

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

 o
f 

a
 

q
u

a
lit

y
 a

u
d

it
 a

s
 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
a

n
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 a

n
d

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

p
in

io
n

 

in
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
. 
It

 i
s
 a

b
o

u
t 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
, 

th
o

u
g

h
t 
a

n
d

 i
n

te
g

ri
ty

 b
e

h
in

d
 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 r

e
p

o
rt

. 
T

h
is

 m
e

a
n

s
, 
a

b
o

v
e

 a
ll,

 

b
e

in
g

 in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t,

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
w

it
h

 o
u

r 
le

g
a

l 
a

n
d

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
, 
a

n
d

 o
ff

e
ri

n
g

 i
n

s
ig

h
t 
a

n
d

 i
m

p
a

rt
ia

l a
d

v
ic

e
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  

to
 y

o
u

, 
o

u
r 

c
lie

n
t.

 

K
P

M
G

’s
 A

u
d

it
 Q

u
a

lit
y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 c
o

n
s
is

ts
 o

f 
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
 

s
e

v
e

n
 k

e
y
 d

ri
v
e

rs
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  

c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n
t 
o

f 
e

a
c
h

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l i

n
 K

P
M

G
. 

W
e
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
 

u
s
e

 o
u

r 
s
e

v
e

n
 d

ri
v
e

rs
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
 q

u
a

lit
y
 t
o

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

 

a
rt

ic
u

la
te

 w
h

a
t 

a
u

d
it
 q

u
a

lit
y
 m

e
a

n
s
 t
o

 K
P

M
G

. 
 

W
e
 b

e
lie

v
e
 i
t 
is

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 
to

 b
e
 t
ra

n
s
p
a

re
n

t 
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  

a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 t
h

a
t 
s
it
 b

e
h

in
d

 a
 K

P
M

G
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

a
u

d
it
 r

e
p

o
rt

, 
s
o

 y
o

u
 c

a
n

 h
a

v
e

 a
b

s
o

lu
te

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  

c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

c
e
 in

 u
s
 a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
.  

T
o

n
e

 a
t 

th
e

 t
o

p
: 

W
e

 m
a

k
e

 i
t 
c
le

a
r 

th
a

t 
a

u
d

it
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

q
u

a
lit

y
 is

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
o

u
r 

c
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 v
a

lu
e

s
 a

n
d

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

th
e

re
fo

re
 n

o
n

-n
e

g
o

ti
a

b
le

. 
T

o
n

e
 a

t 
th

e
 t
o

p
 i
s
 t
h

e
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  

u
m

b
re

lla
 t
h

a
t 
c
o

v
e

rs
 a

ll 
th

e
 d

ri
v
e

rs
 o

f 
q

u
a

lit
y
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  

a
 f
o

c
u

s
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
s
is

te
n

t 
v
o

ic
e

. 
 J

o
h

n
 C

o
rn

e
tt

 a
s
 t
h

e
  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

E
n
g
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
L
e

a
d

 s
e
ts

 t
h

e
 t
o

n
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 a

u
d
it
 a

n
d
 l
e
a

d
s
 b

y
  

  
  

  
  
 

e
x
a

m
p

le
 w

it
h

 a
 c

le
a

rl
y
 a

rt
ic

u
la

te
d

 a
u

d
it
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

it
s
 a

 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

h
is

 t
im

e
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 d

ir
e

c
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
h

e
 t
e

a
m

.  

A
s

s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 r
ig

h
t 

c
li

e
n

ts
: 

W
e

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 r
ig

o
ro

u
s
 c

lie
n

t 
a

n
d

 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

c
c
e

p
ta

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
a

n
c
e

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 v

it
a

l 
to

 

th
e

 a
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

K
P

M
G

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 h

ig
h

-q
u

a
lit

y
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t
o

 o
u

r 

c
lie

n
ts

.  

C
le

a
r 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

n
d

 r
o

b
u

s
t 

a
u

d
it

 t
o

o
ls

: 
W

e
 e

x
p

e
c
t 

o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
ls

 t
o

 a
d
h

e
re

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

le
a

r 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 w

e
 s

e
t 
a

n
d
 w

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

to
o

ls
 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
m

 i
n

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t
h

e
s
e

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
. 
T

h
e

 

g
lo

b
a

l r
o

llo
u

t 
o

f 
K

P
M

G
’s

 e
A

u
d

IT
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

d
 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 a

u
d

it
 f
u

n
c
ti
o

n
a

lit
y
. 
e

A
u

d
IT

 e
n

a
b

le
s
 K

P
M

G
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 h

ig
h

ly
 

te
c
h

n
ic

a
lly

 e
n

a
b

le
d

 a
u

d
it
. 
A

ll 
o

f 
o

u
r 

s
ta

ff
 h

a
v
e

 a
 s

e
a

rc
h

a
b

le
 d

a
ta

 b
a

s
e

, 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 R

e
s
e

a
rc

h
 O

n
lin

e
, 
th

a
t 
in

c
lu

d
e

s
 a

ll 
p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
  

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
, 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 A

u
d

it
 M

a
n

u
a

l 
G

u
id

a
n

c
e

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 o

th
e

r 
re

le
v
a

n
t 

s
e

c
to

r 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

  
p

u
b

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
, 
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 C
o
d

e
 o

f 

A
u

d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

. 

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
 R

e
c

ru
it

m
e
n

t,
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 a

s
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

 
  
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
ly

 q
u

a
li

fi
e

d
 p

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l:
 O

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 k
e

y
 

 
  
  
  

  
d

ri
v
e

rs
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
  
q

u
a

lit
y
 i
s
 a

s
s
ig

n
in

g
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

ls
 

 
  
  
  

  
  
  

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 r
is

k
s
. 
W

e
 t
a

k
e

 g
re

a
t 

 
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
 c

a
re

 t
o

 a
s
s
ig

n
 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 

 
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
 c

lie
n

ts
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

fa
c
to

rs
  
  

  

 
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

e
ir

 s
k
ill

 s
e

t,
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 a

n
d

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

 
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

. 
 

 
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
 W

e
 h

a
v
e

 a
 w

e
ll 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 t
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l 

 
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 f
ir

m
 t
h

a
t 
p
u

ts
 u

s
 i
n
 

 
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
a

 s
tr

o
n

g
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 t
o

 d
e

a
l 
w

it
h

 a
n

y
 e

m
e

rg
in

g
 

  
  
  

  
  
 

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

is
s
u

e
s
. 
T

h
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
: 
  

  
  

 
 

  
  
  

  
  
  

 -
 A

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
p

u
b

lic
 s

e
c
to

r 
te

c
h

n
ic

a
l d

ir
e

c
to

r 

 
 

  
  
  

  
  
  

 w
h

o
 h

a
s
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
c
o

-o
rd

in
a

ti
n

g
 o

u
r 

 
 

  
  
  

  
  
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
o

 e
m

e
rg

in
g

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 is

s
u

e
s
, 

 
  
  
  

  
  
 i
n

fl
u

e
n

c
in

g
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 b

o
d

ie
s
 (

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 

 
  
  
  

C
IP

F
A

) 
a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

c
ti
n

g
 a

s
 a

 s
o

u
n

d
in

g
 b

o
a

rd
 

 
  
 f
o

r 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
o

rs
. 
 

- 
A

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l t
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
p

u
b

lic
 s

e
c
to

r 
a

u
d

it
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

ls
 is

 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 t
h

a
t 
m

e
e

ts
 o

n
 a

 m
o

n
th

ly
 b

a
s
is

 a
n

d
 i
s
 c

h
a

ir
e

d
 b

y
 o

u
r 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l t
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l d

ir
e

c
to

r.
 

- 
A

 d
e

d
ic

a
te

d
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l P
ra

c
ti
c
e

 c
o

m
p

ri
s
e

d
 o

f 
o

v
e

r 

1
0

0
 s

ta
ff

 t
h

a
t 
p

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t
o

 o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 t
e

a
m

s
 a

n
d

 d
e

liv
e

r 
o

u
r 

w
e

b
-

b
a

s
e

d
 q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y
 t
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l t

ra
in

in
g

. 
 

    

A
p
p
e
n
d
ic

e
s
  

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 2
: 

K
P

M
G

 A
u

d
it

 Q
u

a
li

ty
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

W
e

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

a
ll

y
 f

o
c

u
s

 o
n

 

d
e

li
v
e

ri
n

g
 a

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a

li
ty

 

a
u

d
it

. 
 

T
h

is
 m

e
a

n
s

 b
u

il
d

in
g

 r
o

b
u

s
t 

q
u

a
li

ty
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
p

ro
c

e
d

u
re

s
 

in
to

 t
h

e
 c

o
re

 a
u

d
it

 p
ro

c
e

s
s

 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 b

o
lt

in
g

 t
h

e
m

 o
n

 

a
t 

th
e

 e
n

d
, 
a

n
d

 e
m

b
e

d
d

in
g

 

th
e

 r
ig

h
t 

a
tt

it
u

d
e

 a
n

d
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c

h
e

s
 i
n

to
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 s

ta
ff

. 
 

K
P

M
G

’s
 A

u
d

it
 Q

u
a

li
ty

 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 c

o
n

s
is

ts
 o

f 

s
e

v
e

n
 k

e
y
 d

ri
v
e

rs
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
e

a
c

h
 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
in

 K
P

M
G

. 

T
h

e
 d

ia
g

ra
m

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

s
 

o
u

r 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 a
n

d
 e

a
c

h
 l
e

v
e

l 

is
 e

x
p

a
n

d
e

d
 u

p
o

n
. 

49



2
1

 
©

 2
0

1
4

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 

a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l 
e

x
c

e
ll

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 q

u
a

li
ty

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
li

v
e

ry
: 

O
u

r 
p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

ls
 b

ri
n

g
 y

o
u

 u
p

-t
o

-t
h

e
-m

in
u

te
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
u

ra
te

 t
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l 

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 o
u

r 
s
p

e
c
ia

lis
ts

 a
re

 c
a

p
a

b
le

 o
f 
s
o

lv
in

g
 

c
o

m
p

le
x
 a

u
d

it
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 a

n
d

 d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 v

a
lu

e
d

 i
n

s
ig

h
ts

. 
 

O
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 t
e

a
m

 d
ra

w
s
 u

p
o

n
 s

p
e

c
ia

lis
t 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 in

c
lu

d
in

g
 F

o
re

n
s
ic

, 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 F

in
a

n
c
e

, 
T

ra
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 
A

d
v
is

o
ry

, 
T

a
x
a

ti
o

n
, 

A
c
tu

a
ri

a
l 

a
n

d
 I
T

. 
W

e
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l e

x
c
e

lle
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 q

u
a

lit
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
re

d
it
a

ti
o

n
, 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 

a
n

d
 s

e
c
to

r 
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

, 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 t
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l s

u
p

p
o

rt
, 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
o

f 

s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 
n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
. 
 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 o

f 
e

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
a

u
d

it
s

: 
W

e
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 t
h

a
t 

h
o

w
 a

n
 a

u
d

it
 i
s
 c

o
n

d
u

c
te

d
 is

 a
s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 
a

s
 t
h

e
 f
in

a
l 
re

s
u

lt
. 
O

u
r 

d
ri

v
e

rs
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
 q

u
a

lit
y
 m

a
x
im

is
e

 t
h

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

te
a

m
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

d
u

c
t 
o

f 
e

v
e

ry
 a

u
d

it
. 

W
e
 e

x
p

e
c
t 

o
u

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 

d
e

m
o
n

s
tr

a
te

 c
e
rt

a
in

 k
e
y
 b

e
h

a
v
io

u
rs

 in
 t

h
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 o

f 
e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
a

u
d

it
s
. 
T

h
e

 k
e

y
 b

e
h

a
v
io

u
rs

 t
h

a
t 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

p
p

ly
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
a

u
d

it
s
 a

re
 o

u
tl
in

e
d

 

b
e

lo
w

: 
 

■
ti
m

e
ly

 E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
L

e
a

d
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

r 
in

v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t;

 

■
c
ri

ti
c
a

l a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

u
d

it
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

; 

■
e

x
e

rc
is

e
 o

f 
p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l j
u

d
g

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l s
c
e

p
ti
c
is

m
; 

■
o

n
g

o
in

g
 m

e
n

to
ri

n
g

 a
n

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 j
o

b
 c

o
a

c
h

in
g

, 
s
u

p
e

rv
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 

re
v
ie

w
; 

■
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
ly

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 a
n

d
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
te

d
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
s
;

■
if
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t,

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 in
v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
th

e
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
Q

u
a

lit
y
 

C
o
n

tr
o

l r
e

v
ie

w
e

r 
(E

Q
C

 r
e

v
ie

w
);

 

■
c
le

a
r 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 o
f 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
fi
n

d
in

g
s
; 

■
in

s
ig

h
tf

u
l,
 o

p
e

n
 a

n
d

 h
o

n
e

s
t 
tw

o
-w

a
y
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

o
s
e

 

c
h

a
rg

e
d

 w
it
h

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

; 
a

n
d

 

■
c
lie

n
t 
c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

lit
y
, 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 s

e
c
u

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 d

a
ta

 p
ri

v
a

c
y
. 

  

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t:

 W
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
 a

 b
ro

a
d

 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

m
e

c
h

a
n

is
m

s
 t
o

 m
o

n
it
o

r 
o

u
r 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

, 
re

s
p

o
n

d
 t
o

 f
e

e
d

b
a

c
k
 

a
n

d
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 o

u
r 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 f
o

r 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t.

  

 O
u

r 
q

u
a

li
ty

 r
e
v
ie

w
 r

e
s

u
lt

s
 

W
e
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
s
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 

N
a
ti
o

n
a

l A
u

d
it
 O

ff
ic

e
 a

n
d

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
. 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
s
 in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 t
h

e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 b
y
 

K
P

M
G

 (
a

n
d

 a
ll 

o
th

e
r 

fi
rm

s
) 

fo
r 

a
u

d
it
s
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 o

n
 b

e
h

a
lf
 o

f 
th

e
m

 

(h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.a

u
d

it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
/a

u
d

it
-r

e
g

im
e
/a

u
d
it
-q

u
a

lit
y
-r

e
v
ie

w
-

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
/p

ri
n

c
ip

a
l-

a
u

d
it
s
/k

p
m

g
-a

u
d

it
-q

u
a

lit
y
).

  

T
h

e
 l
a

te
s
t 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
g

u
la

to
ry

 C
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 Q

u
a

lit
y
 R

e
p

o
rt

 (
is

s
u

e
d

 

J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
3

) 
s
h

o
w

e
d

 t
h

a
t 
w

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d

 h
ig

h
ly

 a
g

a
in

s
t 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 c
ri

te
ri

a
. 
W

e
 w

e
re

 o
n

e
 o

f 
o
n

ly
 t
w

o
 f

ir
m

s
 t
o

 r
e

c
e
iv

e
 a

  

c
o

m
b

in
e

d
 a

u
d

it
 q

u
a

lit
y
 a

n
d

 r
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 r
a

ti
n

g
 o

f 
g

re
e

n
 f
o

r 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

. 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ic

e
s
  

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 2
: 

K
P

M
G

 A
u

d
it

 Q
u

a
li

ty
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

W
e

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

a
ll

y
 f

o
c

u
s

 o
n

 

d
e

li
v
e

ri
n

g
 a

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a

li
ty

 

a
u

d
it

. 
 

T
h

is
 m

e
a

n
s

 b
u

il
d

in
g

 r
o

b
u

s
t 

q
u

a
li

ty
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
p

ro
c

e
d

u
re

s
 

in
to

 t
h

e
 c

o
re

 a
u

d
it

 p
ro

c
e

s
s

 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 b

o
lt

in
g

 t
h

e
m

 o
n

 

a
t 

th
e

 e
n

d
, 
a

n
d

 e
m

b
e

d
d

in
g

 

th
e

 r
ig

h
t 

a
tt

it
u

d
e

 a
n

d
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c

h
e

s
 i
n

to
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 s

ta
ff

. 
 

Q
u

a
li

ty
 m

u
s

t 
b

u
il

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 

fo
u

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s
 o

f 
w

e
ll

 t
ra

in
e

d
 

s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 a
 r

o
b

u
s

t 

m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y
. 

 

  

50



©
 2

0
1

4
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 li

a
b

ili
ty

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 

E
u
ro

p
e
 L

L
P

 a
n

d
 a

 m
e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 

fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 (
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l)
, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri

g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

a
m

e
, 
lo

g
o

 a
n

d
 ‘
c
u

tt
in

g
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 c
o

m
p

le
x
it
y
’ 
a

re
 r

e
g

is
te

re
d

 

tr
a

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

r 
tr

a
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 (
K

P
M

G
 

In
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l)
. 

51



52

This page is intentionally left blank



NORTH WEST LEICESTERSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE – 26 MARCH 2014 
 

Title of report 
PUBLIC SECTOR INTERNAL AUDIT STANDARDS (PSIAS) 
UPDATE REPORT 

Contacts 

Councillor Nick Rushton 
01530 412059 
nicholas.rushton@nwleicestershire.gov.uk 
 
Senior Auditor 
01530 454728 
anna.wright@nwleicestershire.gov.uk 

Purpose of report 
To update the Audit Committee on progress towards achieving 
conformance with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards. 

Reason for Decision To comply with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards. 

Council Priorities Value for Money 

Implications:  

Financial/Staff None 

Link to relevant CAT None 

Risk Management Not Applicable 

Equalities Impact 
Assessment 

Not Applicable 

Human Rights None 

Transformational 
Government 

Not Applicable 

Consultees Corporate Leadership Team 

Background papers Public Sector Internal Audit Standards 

Recommendations 
THAT THE COMMITTEE NOTES THIS REPORT AND 
COMMENTS AS APPROPRIATE. 

 
  

Agenda Item 8.

53



1. INTRODUCTION 
  
1.1 Since April 2013, internal audit services across the public sector have been governed 

by the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards (the Standards).  The Standards apply 
to all internal audit service providers, whether in-house, shared services or 
outsourced.  The Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA) 
have also produced an Application Note as the sector-specific requirements for local 
government organisations.  A report providing an overview and the implications of the 
Standards was reported to this committee in June 2013. 

 
2. SELF ASSESSMENT AND ACTION PLAN 
 
2.1 A self assessment using the CIPFA Checklist for assessing conformance with the 

Public Sector Internal Audit Standards and the Local Authority Application Note was 
carried out in January 2014 by the Senior Auditor and reviewed by the Head of 
Finance.  Conformance with the Standards was assessed at approximately 40%. 

 
2.2 An action plan has been produced (Appendix A), identifying the actions required to 

ensure conformance with the Standards by 31st March 2015.  It was originally 
anticipated that  Internal Audit would be in conformance with the Standards by the 
31st March 2014, however when the Application Note was released in April 2013, 
more actions were required to be undertaken than originally forecast and there is 
limited resources available within the audit team to undertake the work required.  It 
should also be noted that due to the size of the Internal Audit team and the resources 
available, 100% conformance with the Standards is not feasible. All areas of non-
conformance will be reported in the Internal Audit Annual Opinion report. 

 
3. UPDATE ON ACTIONS DUE 
 
3.1 Table 1 below details an update on the actions scheduled to be completed during 

quarter 4.  
  
 Table 1: Progress against PSIAS Action Plan 

Action Progress 
 

1 Set-up quarterly meetings with the Chair of the 
Audit Committee. 

Chair briefing meeting arranged prior to the 
Audit Committee meeting. 
 

2 Develop comprehensive performance targets 
for Internal Audit. 

Comprehensive performance targets have 
been produced for 2014-15 and are 
documented in Appendix B for review and 
comment. 

3 Review the format of the Engagement Plan 
(Terms of Reference) to ensure conformance 
with the PSIAS. 

A revised template for the Engagement 
Plan has been produced and is 
documented in Appendix C for review and 
comment. 

4 Review the format of the Engagement 
Programme (Audit Programme) to ensure 
conformance with the PSIAS. 

The format of the Engagement Programme 
has been updated. 

5 Update the Internal Audit Report format to 
ensure conformance with the PSIAS. 

The Internal Audit Report format has been 
revised and is documented in Appendix D 
for review and comment. 

6 Update the ‘Issuing of reports and the 
monitoring and follow up of management 
actions’ process. 

The Issuing of Reports and the Monitoring 
of Management actions’ process has been 
updated and is documented in Appendix E 
for review and comment. 
 

54



Action Progress 
 

7 Produce a risk based annual audit plan. A risk based plan has been produced for 
2014-15 and is included as a separate item 
on the agenda. 

8 Update the Progress Report to Managers and 
Audit Committee Members to ensure 
conformance with the PSIAS. 

The Progress Report format has been 
updated and is included as a separate item 
on the agenda. 

9 Update the Declaration of Interest Form for 
Internal Audit Staff. 

The Declaration of Interest form has been 
revised and will be signed after the training 
in relation to the Bribery Act 2010. 

10 The Senior Auditor to provide the Internal 
Auditors with training in relation to the Bribery 
Act 2010. 

Training is scheduled for week commencing 
the 24

th
 March 2014. 

  

55



 
Appendix A 

 
Public Sector Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS) – Action Plan 
 

Action Target Date 
 

1 Set-up quarterly meetings with the Chair of the Audit Committee. 28
th
 February 2014 

2 Develop comprehensive performance targets for Internal Audit. 28
th
 February 2014 

3 Review the format of the Engagement Plan (Terms of Reference) 
to ensure conformance with the PSIAS. 

28
th
 February 2014 

4 Review the format of the Engagement Programme (Audit 
Programme) to ensure conformance with the PSIAS. 

28
th
 February 2014 

5 Update the Internal Audit Report format to ensure conformance 
with the PSIAS. 

28
th
 February 2014 

6 Update the issuing of reports and the monitoring and follow up of 
management actions process. 

28
th
 February 2014 

7 Produce a risk based annual audit plan. 31
st
 March 2014 

8 Update the Progress Report to Managers and Audit Committee 
Members to ensure conformance with the PSIAS. 

31
st
 March 2014 

9 Update the Declaration of Interest Form for Internal Audit Staff. 31
st
 March 2014 

10 The Senior Auditor to provide the Internal Auditors with training in 
relation to the Bribery Act 2010 

31
st
 March 2014 

11 Review the Annual Internal Audit Opinion Report to ensure 
conformance with the PSIAS. 

31
st
 May 2014 

12 The Head of Finance to obtain feedback on the performance of the 
Chief Audit Executive from the Chief Executive, the Chair of the 
Audit Committee and Blaby District Council as part of the appraisal 
process. 

31
st
 May 2014 

13 Undertake a self-assessment against the PSIAS. 30
th
 June 2014 

14 Agree the process for the acceptance and authorisation of 
consulting engagements. 

30
th
 June 2014 

15 Develop a Quality Assurance and Improvement Programme. 30
th
 September 2014 

16 Review and update the job descriptions and personal 
specifications for Internal Audit Staff. 

30
th
 September 2014 

17 Assess the collective skills, knowledge and competencies of the 
Internal Audit Team. 

31
st
 December 2014 

18 Develop a programme of continuing professional development 31
st
 December 2014 

19 Update the Internal Audit manual. 31
st
 December 2014 

20 Review the computer assisted audit techniques available and 
access whether they could be used to perform audit testing. 

31
st
 December 2014 

21 Undertake an assurance mapping exercise. 31
st
 January 2015 

22 Produce an Internal Audit Strategy in conformance with the 
PSIAS. 

28
th
 February 2015 

23 Produce a risk based annual audit plan in conformance with the 
PSIAS. 

28
th
 February 2015 

24 Undertake a fraud evaluation of the authority. 31
st
 March 2015 

  

56



Appendix B 
 

2014/15 Internal Audit Performance Targets 
 
Deliver the Internal Audit Service within Budget 
 
Achievement of the Internal Audit Plan 
 
Quarterly Progress Reports to Management Team and Audit Committee 
 
Completion of the PSIAS Action Plan 
 
Follow up testing completed in month agreed in final report 
 
Annual Opinion Report -  June 2014 Audit & Governance Committee Meeting 
 
2015/16 Audit Plan approved by 31st March 2015 
 
100% Customer Satisfaction with the Internal Audit Service 
 
Unproductive time less than 25% 
  

57



Appendix C 
 

                                
 

 

INTERNAL AUDIT SHARED SERVICE 

 
North West Leicestershire District Council 

Engagement Plan – Title of Audit Area 
 
1. Introduction 
 
1.1 This audit is being undertaken as part of the agreed audit plan for 2014/15. 
 
2. Scope and Limitations of the Review 

 
2.1 To evaluate the adequacy of title of audit area and the controls within the system and 

the extent to which controls have been applied, with a view to providing an opinion.  
Control activities are put into place to ensure that risks to the achievement of the 
organisation’s objectives are managed effectively. 
 
The scope will include: 

• systems, records, personnel & premises 

• time period to be examined: e.g. transactions between 1st April 2013 and 31st 
March 2014 

• areas that will not be covered. 
 
2.2 Internal Audit will undertaken a review of the title of audit area, subject to the 

limitations outlined below:  
 
 Internal Control 
 Internal control, no matter how well designed and operated, can provide only 

reasonable and not absolute assurance regarding achievement of an organisation’s 
objectives.  The likelihood of achievement is affected by limitations inherent in all 
internal control systems.  These include the possibility of poor judgement in decision 
making, human error, control processes being deliberately circumvented by 
employees and others, management overriding controls and the occurrence of 
unforeseeable circumstances.   

 
  
  

58



Future Periods 
 Our assessment of controls relating to title of audit area is as at April 2014 to xxx.  

Historical evaluation of effectiveness is not relevant to future periods due to the risk 
that: 

• the design of controls may become inadequate because of changes in 
operating environment, law, regulation or other; or 

• the degree of compliance with policies and procedures may deteriorate. 
 

Responsibilities of management and internal auditors 
 It is management’s responsibility to develop and maintain sound systems of risk 

management, internal control and governance for the prevention and detection of 
irregularities and fraud.  Internal Audit work should not be seen as a substitute for 
management’s responsibilities for the design and operation of these systems. 

 
 Internal Audit endeavour to plan its work so that we have a reasonable expectation of 

detecting significant control weaknesses and, if detected, we shall carry out 
additional work directed towards identification of consequent fraud or other 
irregularities.  However, internal audit procedures alone, even when carried out with 
due professional care, do not guarantee that fraud will be detected. 

 
 Accordingly, our examinations as internal auditors should not be relied upon solely to 

disclose fraud, defalcations or other irregularities which may exist. 
 
3. Audit Methodology 
 
3.1 Internal Audit works to an risk based methodology which entails identifying risks to 

the governance, risk and control framework for the area under review – internal audit 
them seeks to collate and analyse information to understand how these risks are or 
have been managed. 

 
4. Management Concerns 
 
4.1 Any management concerns will be documented. 
 
5. Risk Assessment 
 
5.1 A risk assessment will be completed in conjunction with management for the area 

under review. 
 
6. Objectives 
 
6.1 The overall objective in undertaking this internal audit is to ensure, through a process 

of systems evaluation and compliance testing, that there is an appropriate control 
framework in place to achieve the following key control objectives for the system:  

 

• these will be identified by management based on the areas that they require 
assurance/risks identified. 

 
The Engagement Programme will detail the testing to be carried out. 
 

7. Timing 
 
7.1 The audit is planned to commence during x. 
 
 

59



8. Resource Allocation  
 
8.1 The audit review is planned to take x days. 
 
 Internal Audit will also require xxx to complete the audit. 
 
9. Reporting 
 
9.1 The reporting will be as detailed in the table below: 
 
  

 Management 
Review 

Draft  
Report 

Final 
Report 

Head of Service 
 

ü  
 

ü  
 

ü  
 

Team Manager 
 

ü  
 

ü  
 

ü  
 

Director 
 

 
 

ü  
 

ü  
 

Portfolio Holder 
 

 
 

ü  
 

ü  
 

External Audit (Key Financial 
Systems Only) 

 
  

ü  
 

Audit Committee Members (Grade 
3 & 4 Reports Only) 

 
  

ü  
 

 
 
10. Contacts 
 
10.1 The key contact for Internal Audit is Anna Wright, Senior Auditor and is available on 

01530 454728 or anna.wright@nwleicestershire.gov.uk. 
 

 The auditor undertaking the audit will be x and is available on 01530 454xxx or 
xxx@nwleicestershire.gov.uk. 
 

 
11. Objectives Agreed: 
 
 Signed:      Date: 
 
 
 
Access to engagement records is restricted to NWLDC management, the Audit and Governance 
Committee and specific external agencies such as the Council’s external auditors.

60



Appendix D 

 

                                   
 

 

INTERNAL AUDIT SHARED SERVICE 

 
North West Leicestershire District Council 

 

Internal Audit Report 2014/15 

 

No – Audit Report Title 

 
 

 

 

Auditor:  

 

Date of Issue:  

 

Version Number: 1.1 

 

Status: Draft/Final 

 

Assurance:  Grade x  

  Internal Controls xxxx 

 

 

 

This report is confidential and produced solely for the purpose of North West Leicestershire District 
Council’s management and the Audit and Governance Committee. 
 
Details may be made available to specific external agencies, including the council’s external auditors, 
but otherwise the report should not be quoted or referred to in whole or part without prior consent. 
 
No responsibility to any third party is accepted as the report has not been prepared, and is not 

intended for any other purpose. 

61



Contents: 
 

 
 

Page No 

Executive Summary 
 

 

Introduction 
 

 

Scope and Limitations of the Review 
 

 

Audit Methodology 
 

 

Objectives of the Audit 
 

 

Audit Opinion 
 

 

Findings 
 

 

Action Plan 
 

 

Definitions 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 
Report Circulation: 
 

 Management 
Review 

Draft  
Report 

Final 
Report 

Head of Service 
 

ü  
 

ü  
 

ü  
 

Team Manager 
 

ü  
 

ü  
 

ü  
 

Director 
 

 
 

ü  
 

ü  
 

Portfolio Holder 
 

 
 

ü  
 

ü  
 

External Audit (Key Financial Systems 
Only) 

 
 

 ü  
 

Audit Committee Members (Grade 3 & 4 
Reports Only) 

 
 

 ü  
 

62



Executive Summary 
 

Assurance Opinion 
 
Grade X Internal Controls require xxx 
 
Key Findings 
 
The main areas identified for improvement are: 
 

• x; 

• x; and 

• x. 
 

 
Recommendations 
 

 High Medium Low Advisory 
 

Made  
 

   

Agreed 
 

    

Risk Accepted 
 

    

 
 
  

63



1. Introduction 
 
1.1 An internal audit review of the x function has been completed in accordance 

with the agreed 2014-15 audit plan during the period xxx to xxx 2014. 
 

1.2 The assistance and co-operation of management and staff during the course 
of this audit is gratefully acknowledgment. 

 
2. Scope and Limitations of the Review 
 
2.1 To evaluate the adequacy of the x function and the controls within the system 

and the extent to which controls have been applied, with a view to providing 
an opinion.  Control activities are put in place to ensure that risks to the 
achievement of the organisation’s objectives are managed effectively. 

 
2.2 Internal Audit have undertaken a review of the x function, subject to the 

limitations outlined below:  
 
 Internal Control 
 Internal control, no matter how well designed and operated, can provide only 

reasonable and not absolute assurance regarding achievement of an 
organisation’s objectives.  The likelihood of achievement is affected by 
limitations inherent in all internal control systems.  These include the 
possibility of poor judgement in decision making, human error, control 
processes being deliberately circumvented by employees and others, 
management overriding controls and the occurrence of unforeseeable 
circumstances.   

 
 Future Periods 
 Our assessment of controls relating to the x function is as at xxx to xxx 2014.  

Historical evaluation of effectiveness is not relevant to future periods due to 
the risk that: 

• the design of controls may become inadequate because of changes in 
operating environment, law, regulation or other; or 

• the degree of compliance with policies and procedures may 
deteriorate. 

 
Responsibilities of management and internal auditors 

 It is management’s responsibility to develop and maintain sound systems of 
risk management, internal control and governance for the prevention and 
detection of irregularities and fraud.  Internal Audit work should not be seen as 
a substitute for management’s responsibilities for the design and operation of 
these systems. 

 
 Internal Audit endeavour to plan its work so that we have a reasonable 

expectation of detecting significant control weaknesses and, if detected, we 
shall carry out additional work directed towards identification of consequent 
fraud or other irregularities.  However, internal audit procedures alone, even 
when carried out with due professional care, do not guarantee that fraud will 
be detected. 

64



 
 Accordingly, our examinations as internal auditors should not be relied upon 

solely to disclose fraud, defalcations or other irregularities which may exist. 
  
3. Audit Methodology 
 
3.1 Internal Audit works to an risk based methodology which entails identifying 

risks to the governance, risk and control framework for the area under review 
– internal audit them seeks to collate and analyse information to understand 
how these risks are or have been managed. 

 
4. Objectives of the Audit 
 
4.1 The overall objective in undertaking this internal audit was to ensure, through 

a process of systems evaluation and compliance testing, that there is an 
appropriate control framework in place to achieve the following key control 
objectives for the system: 

• x; 

• x; 

• x; 

• x; and 

• x. 
 
4.2 This report highlights findings on an exception basis and does not therefore 

include detail of controls that audit found to be operating satisfactorily.  The 
Internal Audit Opinion, detailed in section 5 of the report, provides an overall 
assessment regarding the level of control operating in the system. 

 

5. Audit Opinion 
 
5.1 Overall Opinion 
  
 Our findings indicate that internal controls require xxx and accordingly the 

report is graded x within the following scale: 
 
 Grade 1 Internal Controls are adequate in all important aspects 
 Grade 2 Internal Controls require improvement in some areas 
 Grade 3 Internal Controls require significant improvement 
 Grade 4 Internal Controls are inadequate in all important aspects. 
 
  

65



5.2 Opinion for each control objective 
 

Key Control Objective: Level of Assurance N/A 

1 2 3 4 
1  

 
    

 

2  

 
    

 

3  

 
    

 

4  

 
    

 

5 

 

 
    

 

 
 

5.3 The matters raised in this report are only those which came to our attention 
during internal audit work and are not necessarily a comprehensive statement 
of all the weaknesses that exist, or all the improvements that may be required. 
Whilst every care has been taken to ensure that the information contained in 
this report is as accurate as possible, based on the information provided and 
documentation reviewed, no complete guarantee or warranty can be given 
with regard to the advice and information contained therein.  Our work does 
not provide absolute assurance that material errors, losses or fraud do not 
exist. 

66



6 Detailed Findings 
 
6.1 Objective x:  
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

Audit Findings 

 
 

Risk 

 
 

Recommendation Priority 

 
 

 

Management Response 

 
 

 

Officer Responsible Target Date 

 
 

 

67



6.2 Objective x:  
 
 Audit Findings 

 
 

Risk 

 
 

Recommendation Priority 

 
 

 

Management Response 

 
 

 

Officer Responsible Target Date 

 
 

 68



Appendix A 
 

Action Plan 
 

Recommendation Officer 
Responsible 

Target 
Date 

Audit Follow 
Up Date 

1     

2     

3     

 
  

69



Appendix B 
Definitions 
 
Audit Opinion 
 

Grade Definition 

1 Internal Controls are adequate in all important aspects 

2 Internal Controls require improvement in some areas 

3 Internal Controls require significant improvement 

4 Internal Controls are inadequate in all important aspects 

 
  
Recommendation Priority 
 

Level Definition 

High Recommendations which are fundamental to the system and upon 
which the organisation should take immediate action. 

Medium Recommendations which, although not fundamental to the system, 
provide scope for improvements to be made, 

Low Recommendations concerning issues which are considered to be of a 
minor nature, but which nevertheless need to be addressed. 

Advisory Issues concerning potential opportunities for management to improve 
the operational efficiency and/or effectiveness of the system. 

 
 

70



Appendix E 

 
Issuing of Internal Audit Reports and Follow Up of Management 

Actions Process 
 

Issuing of Internal Audit Reports: 
 

Management Review Stage: 
Draft Report issued as per agreed Engagement Plan  

(5 days prior to Audit Closure meeting) 
  

 
 

 

Audit Closure Meeting – agree audit report findings, recommendations, officer responsible, 
target dates for implementation of management actions, audit follow up date and any 

management comments 
  

 
 

 

Draft Report Stage: 
Draft Report issued as per agreed Engagement Plan including management comments, 
agreed dates and officer responsible, allowing 2 weeks for any additional comments. 

 
  

 
 

 

Management to return any additional comments to Internal Audit within the 2 week 
timeframe or request a meeting with the Senior Auditor. 

 
  

 
 

 

Final Report Stage: 
Final Report issued as per agreed Engagement Plan. 

 

 
  

71



Follow-up of High & Medium Recommendations: 
 

 
Internal Audit will carry out follow up testing in the period agreed in the audit report 

 
 
 
 

 

  
 

 

Follow up testing: Satisfactory 
 

No further action required 
 
 

Follow up testing: Unsatisfactory 
 

A revised date for implementation will be 
agreed with the officer responsible 

 
 
 

   
 

 

 
Internal Audit will carry out additional follow up testing in the period as agreed. 

 

 
 
 

 

  
 

 

Follow up testing: Satisfactory 
 

No further action required 
 
 

Follow up testing: Unsatisfactory 
 

The unsatisfactory/non implementation of 
the recommendation will be referred to the 
relevant Head of Service and/or Director 

and the Head of Finance. 
 

Monitoring of Recommendations: 
 

4 weeks prior to the Audit and Governance Committee agenda deadline, the Senior Auditor 
will request on update on progress of all outstanding high and medium recommendations 

from the officer responsible for implementation. 
 

  
 
 

 

An update of all outstanding high and medium recommendations will be included in the 
Quarterly Progress Report to the Corporate Leadership Team and Audit and Governance 

Committee. 
 

 

72



NORTH WEST LEICESTERSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 

AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE – 26 MARCH 2014 

 

Title of report 
INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT  

APRIL 2013 – FEBRUARY 2014 

Contacts 

Councillor Nick Rushton 
01530 412059 
nicholas.rushton@nwleicestershire.gov.uk 
 
Senior Auditor 
01530 454728 
anna.wright@nwleicestershire.gov.uk 

Purpose of report 
To inform the committee of the progress against the internal audit 
plan for 2013/14 and to highlight incidences of any significant 
control failings or weaknesses. 

Reason for Decision To comply with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards. 

Council Priorities Value for Money 

Implications:  

Financial/Staff None 

Link to relevant CAT None 

Risk Management 
The Internal Audit planning process is based on a risk assessment 
methodology 

Equalities Impact 
Assessment 

Not Applicable 

Human Rights None 

Transformational 
Government 

Not Applicable 

Consultees Corporate Leadership Team  

Background papers Public Sector Internal Audit Standards 

Recommendations 

THAT MEMBERS NOTE THE CONTENTS OF THE REPORT 

AND CONSIDER WHETHER THE INFORMATION IT CONTAINS, 

AND THE WAY IN WHICH THE INFORMATION IS PRESENTED, 

MEETS THE NEEDS OF THE COMMITTEE. 

 
  

Agenda Item 9.

73



1. INTRODUCTION 

  
1.2 The Public Sector Internal Audit Standards require the authority’s Audit Committee to 

approve the audit plan and monitor progress and to receive periodic reports on the 
work of internal audit.  The Audit and Governance Committee approved the Audit Plan 
on 27 March 2013. 

 
2. TERMS OF REFERENCE 

 

2.1 Section 3 of Part 3 of the Constitution sets out the Terms of Reference of the Audit and 
Governance Committee, as set out at the extract below: 

 ‘To act as the Authority’s Audit Committee, to provide independent assurance of the 
adequacy of the risk management framework and the associated control environment, 
independent scrutiny of the Authority’s financial and non-financial performance to the 
extent that it affects the Authority’s exposure to risk and weakens the control 
environment, and to be responsible for the financial reporting process’. 

 

3. PROGRESS REPORT 

 

3.1 The Internal Audit Progress Report for the period April 2013 to February 2014 is 
attached at Appendix 1. 

 

74



Appendix 1 

                                         

 

 

 

INTERNAL AUDIT SHARED SERVICE 

 
North West Leicestershire District Council 

Internal Audit Progress Report: April 2013 - February 2014 

 

  

75



1. Introduction 
 
1.1 The assurances received through the Internal Audit programme is a key element of 

the assurance framework required to inform the Annual Governance Statement.  The 
purpose of this report is to highlight the progress against the 2013/14 Internal Audit 
Plan up to the end of February 2014. 

 
2. Purpose of Internal Audit 
 
2.1 The Council is responsible for establishing and maintaining appropriate risk 

management processes, control systems, accounting records and governance 
arrangements.  Internal Audit plays a vital role in advising the Council that these 
arrangements are in place and operating effectively.  The Council’s response to 
Internal Audit activity should lead to strengthening the control environment, and 
therefore contribute to the achievement of the organisation’s objectives. 

 
2.2 This is achieved through Internal Audit providing a combination of assurance and 

consulting activities.  Assurance work involves assessing how well the systems and 
processes are designed and working, with consulting activities available to help to 
improve those systems and processes where necessary. 

 
3. Authority of Internal Audit 
 
3.1 Internal Audit derives its authority from the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2011, the 

Internal Audit Charter and the Council’s Constitution.  The Financial Regulations, 
which are part of the Constitution, sets out that ‘Internal Audit has authority to: 

a) enter any Council owned or occupied premises or land at all times (subject to 
any legal restrictions outside the Council’s control); 

b) have access at all times to the Council’s records, documents and 
correspondence; 

c) require and receive such explanations from any employee or member of the 
Council as he or she deems necessary concerning any matter under 
examination; and 

d) require any employee or member of the Council to produce cash, stores or 
any other Council owned property under their control. 

e) The Senior Auditor shall have access to, and the freedom to report in his/her 
name to all boards, members or officers, as he/she deems necessary. 

 
4 Responsibility of Internal Audit 
 
4.1 Internal Audit will have the responsibility to review, appraise and report as necessary 

on: 
a) the adequacy and effectiveness and application of internal controls and 

processes and systems; 
b) the extent of compliance with Financial Regulations and Standing Orders and 

approved policies and procedures of the Council plus the extent of 
compliance with external laws and regulation; and 

c) the extent to which the Council’s assets and interest are accounted for and 
safeguarded from losses of all kinds arising from waste, inefficient 
administration, poor value for money, fraud or other cause. 

 
5 Independence of Internal Audit  
 
5.1 Internal Auditors must be sufficiently independent of the activities they audit to enable 

them to provide impartial, unbiased and effective professional judgements and advice.  

76



Internal Auditors must maintain an unbiased attitude that allows them to performance 
their engagements in such a manner that they believe in their work product and that no 
quality compromises are made. 

 
5.2 If independence or objectivity is impaired in fact or appearance, the details of the 

impairment should be disclosed to senior management and the Audit and Governance 
Committee.  There are no impairments to report to senior management and the Audit 
and Governance Committee for the current financial year.  

 
6   Internal Audit Plan Update 
 
6.1 A progress report against the 2013-14 Internal Audit plan is documented in Appendix 

A.  The plan is currently on track to be completed by the end of March, and progress is 
summarised in Chart 1 below.  Chart 2 shows a summary of the assurance levels for 
all completed audit reviews. 

 
Chart 1: Audit Plan Completion               Chart 2: Assurance Levels 

  
 
  

6.2 An Executive Summary of all final reports issued since the progress report issued in 
December 2013 are documented in Appendix B.   

 
There have been two internal audit reports issued in 2013-14 that have identified 
significant control weaknesses and will have a significant impact on the overall 
assurance opinion. 
 
1. The Risk Management audit concluded that internal controls require significant 

improvement.  The main areas identified for improvement were: 

• the NWLDC Risk Management Strategy created in 2009 should be 
reviewed for changes in structure, personnel and the procedures 
contained therein and the agreed policy should then be followed; 

• regular reports should be taken to the Cabinet and Audit and 

Governance Committee to provide assurance to Members that risks are 

being managed appropriately; and 

• the Corporate Risk Register Action Plan should be generated as set out 
in the Risk Management Strategy. 

 
The recommendations to improve the internal control were due to be implemented 
in January 2014, however a revised date of July 2014 has been agreed. 

 

Final Report Issued Draft Report Issued

Management Review of Draft Report Audit Testing in Progress

No Progress 0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Grade 1 Grade 2 Grade 3 Grade 4

77



2. The Housing Maintenance audit has been completed and the report has been 
issued in draft for management review.  The audit concluded that internal controls 
are inadequate in all important areas.  The areas for improvement will be reported 
in the next progress report once the report has been finalised. 

 
6.3 The Internal Audit plan needs to be flexible in order to reflect current issues and 

resource requirements.  Since the previous progress report Internal Audit has 
employed a temporary Internal Auditor through an agency for the period 20th January – 
28th February 2014 to complete four of the main systems audits.  The Internal Audit 
plan has been reviewed and updated.   

 
7 Internal Audit Recommendations 
 
7.1 Internal Audit monitors and follows up all medium and high risk recommendations.  

Appendix C lists all outstanding recommendations along with a status report.  Nine 
recommendations outstanding have not been implemented by the agreed target date.  
Non implementation of recommendations exposes the council to risks within the 
internal control environment as highlighted within the internal audit report. 

 
8 Internal Audit Performance Indicators 
 
8.1 Period 11 performance information for Internal Audit in relation to its team plan actions 

and performance indicators is documented in Appendix D. 

78



Appendix A 
 

Audit Plan Progress: April 2013 – February 2014 
 

Audit Area Planned 
Days 

Actual 
Days  

Status Assurance 
Level 

Recommendations Comments 

H M L A 

Main Systems          

Capital Accounting 5 5 Final Report Issued Grade 1 - - - -  

Cash and Bank 8 5 Final Report Issued Grade 1 - - - -  

Creditors 8 8 Draft Report Issued – 
Management Review 

Grade 2 - 1 1 2  

Debtors 8 8 Draft Report Issued – 
Management Review 

Grade 2 2 1 1 -  

Main Accounting 8 7 Draft Report Issued – 
Management Review 

Grade 2 2 1 2 -  

Payroll/HR 10 - Testing scheduled for 
March 2014 

      

Rent Accounting 8 5 Audit testing in progress       

Treasury Management 8 7 Final Report Issued Grade 1 - - - -  

Non Main Systems          

Allocations Audit 0 7 Final Report Issued Grade 2 4 1 - - Additional audit following a Whistleblowing 
Allegation 

Ashby TIC 0 5 Final Report Issued Grade 2 1 1 - - Completion of 2012-13 Audit 

Car Parking 8 6 Final Report Issued Grade 2 3 1 - -  

Commercial Rents 10 6 Final Report Issued Grade 1 - - - -  

Development Control 8 5 Final Report Issued Grade 2 2 1 - -  

Housing Maintenance 8 30 Draft Report Issued – 
Management Review 

Grade 4 19 - - - Additional testing undertaken due to current 
areas of concern within the service. 

ICT Back Up Controls 2 - Testing scheduled for 
March 2014 

      

Licensing 8 8 Final Report Issued Grade 1 - - - -  

Strategic Risk Register 10 10 Final Report Issued Grade 3 3 - - -  

Trade Waste 8 4 Final Report Issued Grade 1 - - - -  

 

 
 
  

79



Appendix B 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF FINAL AUDIT REPORTS – DECEMBER 2013 – FEBRUARY 2014 
 

Report Portfolio Holder Head of Service & 
Team Manager 

Assurance 
Level 

Areas for Improvement Recommendations 

H M L A 

2013/14 – 9 
Capital Accounting 

Corporate Head of Finance 
Financial Planning Team Manager 

Grade 1 None required. - - - - 

2013/14 - 11 
Treasury Management 

Corporate Head of Finance 
Financial Planning Team Manager 

Grade 1 None required. - - - - 

 
  

80



Appendix C 
 

Recommendations Tracker – Outstanding High & Medium Recommendations 
 
 

Report Recommendation Rating Officer Responsible Target Date Status 

2012/13 Reports 

7 Main Accounting 2 The officer with the responsibility of Systems 
Administrator for the TASK system should be 
trained to undertake the role as a matter of 
urgency. 

High Financial Team Manager April 2013 
 

Revised Date: 
March 2014 

OVERDUE 
 
No Progress 

9 Sundry Debtors 1 The latest version of the TASK sundry debtors 
system should be tested and implemented as 
soon as possible on the assumption that there 
will be improved recovery procedures available 
to NWLDC. 

High Financial Team Manager & 
Senior Exchequer Services 
Officer 

March 2014 In Progress 
 
The debtors recovery 
module is being 
installed on the 5

th
 

March by the software 
providers. 

  3 The review of the outstanding older debts 
should be accelerated and appropriate 
recovery action should be undertaken or the 
debt written off if appropriate i.e. statute 
barred, debtor gone away etc. 

High Senior Exchequer Services 
Officer 

September 2013 
 

Revised Date: 
March 2014 

OVERDUE 
 
In Progress 
 
The review of 
outstanding debts is in 
progress and amounts 
have been put forward 
for write-off. 

13 Payroll 5 The outstanding processes for the activation of 
the suspense account functionality for payroll 
costing codes should be completed as soon as 
possible. 

High Finance Team Manager April 2013 
 

Revised date: 
October 2013 
March 2014 

OVERDUE 
 
No Progress 

  12 A policy should be produced detailing how 
salary sacrifice payments (car parking, annual 
leave etc.) will be dealt with during any 
absence where statutory payments are made. 

High Human Resources Team 
Manager 

April 2013 
 

Revised date: 
September 2013 
December 2013 
March 2014 

OVERDUE 
 
No Progress 

2013/14 Reports 

1 Development Control 1 The Development Control procedure notes 
should be updated to reflect current working 
practices. 

Medium Planning & Development 
Team Manager 

June 2013 
 

Revised Date: 
September 2013 

OVERDUE 
 
No Progress 
 

81



Report Recommendation Rating Officer Responsible Target Date Status 

March 2014 The procedure notes 
will be updated by the 
end of March 2014.  

2 Car Parking 1 Procedure notes should be created to reflect 
the current working practices of the 
Environmental Crimes Assistant. 

Medium Environmental Crimes 
Assistant/ Wardens 
Manager 

September 2013 
 

Revised Date:  
March 2014 

OVERDUE 
 
In Progress 
 
Procedure notes have 
been drafted but still 
require finalising. 

6 Risk Management 1 The NWLDC Risk Management Strategy 
created in 2009 should be reviewed for 
changes in structure, personnel and the 
procedures contained therein. 

High Head of Finance as Chair of 
RMG 

January 2014 
 

Revised Date: 
July 2014 

OVERDUE 
 
In Progress 
 
The strategy has been 
updated, but requires 
further review and 
approval. 
 

  2 Regular reports should be taken to the Cabinet 
and Audit Committees to provide assurance 
that risks are being managed appropriately. 

High Head of Finance as Chair of 
RMG 

January 2014 
 

Revised Date: 
July 2014 

OVERDUE 
 
No Progress 
 

  3 The Corporate Risk Register Action Plan 
should be generated as set out in the Risk 
Management Strategy. 

High Head of Finance as Chair of 
RMG 

January 2014 
 

Revised Date: 
April 2014 

OVERDUE 
 
In Progress 
 
A revised template has 
been produced, 
however a number of 
services have not 
completed the 
template. 

 

82



Appendix D 

Internal Audit Performance: April 2013 – February 2014 
Performance Measures: 

 

Performance Measure 2013-14 
Target 

Position as at 
28.02.14 

Comments 

Delivery of Audit Plan – Main Systems 100% 75% Target will be achieved for 2013-14 
 

Delivery of Audit Plan – Non Main Systems 100% 91% Target will be achieved for 2013-14 
 

Percentage of Productive Time 75% 60% The productive time is lower than forecast due to the additional work 
undertaken in relation to the PSIAS. 

Percentage of Client Satisfaction with the Internal Audit 
Service 

100% 100%  

Compliance with the Internal Audit Standards 100% 40% Target will not be achieved for 2013-14, conformance will be approx 
50% by the end of the financial year.  An action plan has been 
produced to ensure conformance (where reasonable) by the end of 
March 2015. 

Compliance testing of completed recommendations 90% 100%  
 

 
Service Plan Actions: 

 

Action Quarter 4 Milestone Position as at 28.02.14 

Review and update Health and Safety risk 
assessments to ensure risks to staff and 
customers are controlled 

Undertake actions where appropriate as per 
action plan 

No actions required. 

Undertake audits as per agreed Audit Plan Complete audits of 6 systems to enable the 
completion of the audit plan  

Five audits have been completed this quarter and an additional 
one is in are currently in progress.  The action will be achieved by 
the end of the quarter. 

Provide the Audit Committee with quarterly 
reports on the work and performance of 
Internal Audit 

Progress report to March Audit Committee Progress Report to Audit & Governance Committee – 26
th
 March 

2014 

To be compliant with the Public Sector Internal 
Audit Standards by 31

st
 March 2014 

Deliver the improvements as per the agreed 
action plan to ensure compliance with the 
Internal Audit Standards 

Action will not be achieved for 2013-14, conformance will be 
approx 50% by the end of the financial year.  An action plan has 
been produced to ensure conformance (where reasonable) by the 
end of March 2015. 

Produce the 2012/13 Annual Audit Opinion 
Report by 30

th
 June 2013 

N/A Achieved in June 2013 

Produce and have approved the 2014/15 
Internal Audit Plan by 31

st
 March 2014 

Approval of the 2014/15 Audit Plan by the 
Audit Committee 

Audit Plan report to Audit & Governance Committee – 26
th
 March 

2014 

 

83



84

This page is intentionally left blank



NORTH WEST LEICESTERSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE – 26 MARCH 2014 
 

Title of report INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2014-15 

Contacts 

Councillor Nick Rushton 
01530 412059 
nicholas.rushton@nwleicestershire.gov.uk 
 
Senior Auditor 
01530 454728 
anna.wright@nwleicestershire.gov.uk 

Purpose of report 
To inform the committee of the proposed Internal Audit 
Programme of Work for 2014-15 

Reason for Decision To comply with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards. 

Council Priorities Value for Money 

Implications:  

Financial/Staff None 

Link to relevant CAT None 

Risk Management Not Applicable 

Equalities Impact 
Assessment 

Not Applicable 

Human Rights None 

Transformational 
Government 

Not Applicable 

Consultees Corporate Leadership Team 

Background papers 
Public Sector Internal Audit Standards 
Internal Audit Charter 

Recommendations 

THAT THE COMMITTEE  
1. NOTES THIS REPORT AND COMMENTS AS 

APPROPRIATE. 
2. APPROVES THE 2014-15 INTERNAL AUDIT ANNUAL 

PLAN. 

 
  

Agenda Item 10.

85



1. INTRODUCTION 
  
1.1 The Council is responsible for establishing and maintaining appropriate risk 

management processes, control systems, accounting records and governance 
arrangements.  Internal Audit plays a vital role in advising the Council that these 
arrangements are in place and operating effectively.  The Council’s response to 
Internal Audit activity should lead to strengthening of the control environment and, 
therefore, contribute to the achievement of the organisation’s objectives. 

 
1.2 This is achieved through Internal Audit providing a combination of assurance and 

consulting activities.  Assurance work involves assessing how well the systems are 
designed and working, with consulting activities available to help to improve those 
systems and processes where necessary. 

 
1.3 Internal Audit work should not be seen as a substitute for management’s 

responsibilities for the design and operation of these systems. Internal Audit 
endeavours to plan its work so that it has a reasonable expectation of detecting 
significant control weaknesses and, if detected, shall carry out additional work directed 
towards identification of consequent fraud or other irregularities.  However, internal 
audit procedures alone, even when carried out with due professional care, do not 
guarantee that fraud will be detected. Accordingly, our examinations as internal 
auditors should not be relied upon solely to disclose fraud, defalcations or other 
irregularities which may exist. 

 
1.4 The Three Lines of Defence Model (Appendix A) is a valuable framework that explains 

Internal Audit’s role in assuring effective management of risk and its position in 
corporate governance.  The first line of defence is formed by managers and staff who 
are responsible for identifying and managing risks as part of their accountability for 
achieving objectives.  The second line of defence provides the policies, frameworks, 
tools, techniques and support to enable risk and compliance to be managed in the first 
line, conducts monitoring to judge how effectively they are doing it, and helps ensure 
consistency of definitions and measurement of risk.  The third line of defence is 
provided by internal audit.  Its main roles are to ensure that the first two lines are 
operating effectively and advise how they could be improved. 

 
2. INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 
 
2.1 Overall Strategy 
 
2.1.1 The Internal Audit Charter sets out the Internal Audit activity’s purpose, authority and 

responsibilities. The Charter establishes Internal Audit’s position within the 
organisation, including the nature of the Chief Audit Executive’s functional reporting 
relationship with the Audit and Governance Committee, authorises access to records, 
personnel and physical properties relevant to the performance of engagements; and 
defines the scope of Internal Audit activities.   

 
2.1.2 The key aim of the service is to provide an independent, objective assurance and 

consulting activity designed to add value and improve the organisation’s operations.  
This helps the organisation accomplish its objectives by bringing a systematic 
disciplined approach to evaluate and improve the effectiveness of risk management, 
control and governance processes.   

 
2.1.3 The key areas of work, supporting the aim of the service and to provide the Chief Audit 

Executive’s annual opinion: 

86



• Risk management and control assurance; 

• Assessment of internal control effectiveness and efficiency; 

• Supporting the Audit Committee by demonstrating the importance of good 
governance and ensuring internal control improvements are delivered; 

• Supporting organisation change to improve processes and service 
performance; 

• Fostering an awareness of risk and control across the organisation; and 

• The ability to respond to urgent events. 
 
2.1.4 The annual audit plan is produced following consultation with key stakeholders and 

considering risk registers, reports from external agencies (e.g. External Audit) and 
legislative updates as well as exercising professional judgement.  The outcomes from 
the audit plan underpin the Chief Audit Executive’s Annual Opinion on the Council’s 
internal control environment.  This opinion supports the Council’s Annual Governance 
Statement. 

 
2.1.5 The planning approach is to prioritise high risk areas of the council’s operations.  This 

is balanced by the need to provide assurance over key financial systems that are 
fundamental to the successful operation of the Council.  The plan needs to balance 
between core assurance that internal control, governance and risk management is 
functioning effectively and seeking value added activity valued by management. 

 
2.2 Resources Available 
  
2.2.1 The Audit Team to deliver the audit plan at North West Leicestershire District Council 

consists of a Senior Auditor (0.6 FTE) and an Internal Auditor (0.49 FTE).  Table 1 
shows a calculation of the available audit days for 2014/15. 

 
 Table 1: Resources Available 

Total Days  284 

Less leave/bank holidays/elections/sickness etc 49 

Less training and development 8 

Available Days 227 

Management/PSIAS/Opinion/Plan/Reporting 32 

Admin & Meetings 20 

Available Audit Days 175 

 
2.3 Internal Audit Annual Plan 2014-15 
 
2.3.1 Audit planning is undertaken on an annual basis and audit coverage will be based on 

the following: 

• the Council’s risk register; 
• consultation with the Council’s Leadership Team and management; 
• consultation with the Audit & Governance Committee; and 
• the requirements as agreed with External Audit (KPMG). 

 
2.3.2 Audits are conducted using a risk based approach.  This enables the finite resources of 

the team to be focussed on risk areas that have been identified which may prevent the 
achievement of the council’s aims and objectives. 

 
2.3.3 The areas identified for audit review from the Council’s risk register and from 

consultation with key stakeholders  have been assessed to order to prioritise them.  
The auditable areas have been assessed based on the inherent risk within the area 

87



and the quality of controls in place.  The risk assessment is subjective and based on 
the professional judgement of the Chief Audit Executive, however it does provide a 
good indication of the higher risk areas. 

 
2.3.4 The proposed 2014/15 Annual Audit Plan is shown in Table 2 below and the detailed 

plan is shown in Appendix B.  The plan will be subject to ongoing review to ensure that 
it remains aligned with the council’s objectives and the risks identified by management 
in the risk registers.  Any changes will be reported to the Corporate Leadership Team 
and the Audit and Governance Committee. 

 
 Table 2: 2014-15 Annual Audit Plan 

Key Financial Systems 64 

Assurance 36 

Risk Based Internal Audits 50 

Follow up Reviews 10 

Advisory 5 

Contingency 10 

Total Audit Days 175 

 
A contingency has been included in the plan to allow for ad-hoc or fraud investigations.  
Due to the limited resources available, only 10 days have been included.   
 
Three of the Council’s key financial systems (Benefits, Council Tax and NNDR) are 
provided by the Leicestershire Revenues and Benefits Partnership, and therefore the 
audits will be undertaken by the internal auditors at Hinckley and Bosworth Borough 
Council (CW Audit Services). 
 
External expertise will be brought in to undertake the ICT Key Controls and 
Governance audit.  The cost will be met from the department’s agency budget. 
 
No consultancy engagements have been agreed for 2014-15, 5 days has been 
included to provide any advice requested from managers and staff. 
 
The timings shown within the Internal Audit Annual Plan assume that the expected 
controls will be in place. 
 
There are insufficient resources to undertake an audit of all the areas identified from 
consultation with key stakeholders and the areas identified from the risk register.  
These areas are listed in Appendix C.  There are a number of high priority areas which 
will not be reviewed in 2014-15. 

 
2.4 Limitations 
 
2.4.1 The matters raised in the audit reports will only be those which are brought to our 

attention during the internal audit work and are not necessarily a comprehensive 
statement of all the weaknesses that exist, or all the improvements that may be 
required. Whilst every care will be taken to ensure that the information contained in this 
report is as accurate as possible, based on the information provided and 
documentation reviewed, no complete guarantee or warranty can be given with regard 
to the advice and information contained therein.  Our work does not provide absolute 
assurance that material errors, losses or fraud do not exist. 

  

88



 
2.5 Review of the Available Resources 
 
2.5.1 The key issue for consideration is whether the Internal Audit Plan has the appropriate 

high level coverage and is focussed on the key areas of risk facing the Council.  The 
Audit and Governance Committee should ensure that there is adequate coverage to 
provide appropriate assurance.  Key considerations: 

• Is the risk appetite and resource allocation appropriate given the level of risk 
the council is currently facing? 

• Are there any high risk areas that are not being covered by the plan? 

• Is there an appropriate balance between assurance and advisory work to 
ensure the effective utilisation of Internal Audit expertise? 

• Is there sufficient contingency to enable a flexibility of response to changing 
needs? 

 
2.5.2 Management and the Audit and Governance Committee need to accept that not all 

high level risks identified will be reviewed in 2014-15 due to insufficient resources 
within the in-house audit team.  This will have an impact on the Annual Opinion 
provided by the Chief Audit Executive as full coverage has not been undertaken. 

 
2.6 Conformance with Standards 
 
2.6.1 There are a number of areas of the standards that the audit planning process does not 

fully conform with and will be developed for the 2015-16 Internal Audit Plan.  These 
areas are:  

 

• The risk based plan takes into account the organisation’s assurance 
framework; 

• The risk based plan incorporates or is linked to a strategic or high level 
statement about: 

a) How the internal audit service will be delivered? 
b) How the internal audit service will be developed in accordance with 

the internal audit charter? 
c) How the internal audit service links with the organisation’s objectives 

and priorities? 

• The risk based plan sets out how internal audit’s work will identify and 
address local and national issues and risks; 

• The input of senior management and the board has been considered in the 
risk assessment process; 

• The risk based plan explains how internal audit’s resources have been 
assessed; 

• The risk based plan includes the approach to using other sources of 
assurance and any work that may be required to place reliance upon the 
source; and 

• The CAE had carried out an assurance mapping exercise as part of 
identifying and determining the approach to using other sources of 
assurance. 

89



Appendix A 
Three Lines of Defence 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
First Line of Defence    Second Line of Defence    Third Line of Defence 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

 

Audit and Governance Committee 

 

Senior Management 

 
D

a
y

 t
o

 d
a
y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

is
k
s
 

 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

Financial Control 

Risk Management 

Quality 

Inspection 
 

Compliance 
 

 

In
te

r
n

a
l 

A
u

d
it

 

90



Appendix B 
 

2014-15 Internal Audit Plan 
 

Audit Area Type Priority Auditor Qtr Audit 
Days 

Benefits Key Financial System High CW Audit Services - - 

Business Rates Retention Risk Based High In-house Audit Team 2 6 

Capital Key Financial System High In-house Audit Team 2 5 
Cash and Bank Key Financial System High In-house Audit Team 2 6 

Contracts & Procurement Risk Based High In-house Audit Team 1 6 
Council Tax Key Financial System High CW Audit Services - - 

Creditors Key Financial System High In-house Audit Team 4 8 
Debtors Key Financial System High In-house Audit Team 4 8 

Decent Homes Improvement Programme Risk Based High In-house Audit Team 2 10 

Ethics Assurance High In-house Audit Team 2 8 
Fraud Assurance High In-house Audit Team 1 8 

Governance Assurance High In-house Audit Team 1 6 
Grant Income Key Financial System High In-house Audit Team 4 5 

Housing – Other Capital Works Risk Based High In-house Audit Team 1 8 
ICT Key Controls Key Financial System High External Contractor - - 

ICT Security/Back Up Key Financial System High In-house Audit Team 4 2 

Information Sharing Risk Based High In-house Audit Team 3 6 
IT Governance Assurance High External Contractor - - 

Main Accounting Key Financial System High In-house Audit Team 4 8 
NNDR Key Financial System High CW Audit Services - - 

Payroll Key Financial System High In-house Audit Team 4 8 

Performance Management Assurance High In-house Audit Team 2 6 
Planned Housing Maintenance Risk Based High In-house Audit Team 1 8 

Planning Policy/Local Plan Risk Based High In-house Audit Team 2 6 
Rent Accounting Key Financial System High In-house Audit Team 4 8 

Risk Management Assurance High In-house Audit Team 3 8 

Treasury Management Key Financial System High In-house Audit Team 3 6 
TOTAL     150 

 

91



Appendix C 
 

2014-15 Internal Audit Plan – Non Coverage 
 

Audit Area Type Priority 

Partnerships Risk Based High 
Records Management Risk Based High 

Project Management Risk Based High 

Safeguarding Risk Based High 
Commissioning Risk Based High 

Data Protection Risk Based High 
Emergency Planning Risk Based High 

Responsive Repairs & Voids Risk Based High 
Coalville Market Projects Medium 

Improving Customer Experience Projects Medium 

Mobile Working Projects Medium 
Waste Transfer Station Projects Medium 

Business Continuity Risk Based Medium 
Human Resources Risk Based Medium 

Vulnerable People Risk Based Medium 

Anti-Social Behaviour Risk Based Medium 

CCTV Risk Based Medium 

Disabled Facilities Grant Risk Based Medium 
Asset Management (Council Buildings) Risk Based Medium 

Economic Development Risk Based Medium 
Asset Management (Housing Stock) Risk Based Medium 

Planning Enforcement Risk Based Medium 
S106 Agreements Risk Based Medium 

Garages Risk Based Low 

Insurance Risk Based Low 
Member Allowances Risk Based Low 

Equalities Risk Based Low 

Housing Options/Homelessness Risk Based Low 

Safer & Stronger Risk Based Low 
Housing Strategy Risk Based Low 

Leisure Centres Risk Based Low 

LLPG Risk Based Low 
Recycling Risk Based Low 

Older Persons Risk Based Low 
Affordable Housing Risk Based Low 

Health & Safety Risk Based Low 
Inventory Risk Based Low 

Complaints Management Risk Based Low 

Land Charges Risk Based Low 
Environmental Health Risk Based Low 

Food Safety Risk Based Low 
Petty Cash/Cash Floats Risk Based Low 

Air Quality Risk Based Low 
Planning Risk Based Low 

92



Audit Area Type Priority 

Building Control Risk Based Low 

Tenant Allocations/Choice Based Lettings Risk Based Low 
Street Action Risk Based Low 

Waste Management Risk Based Low 
Commercial Rents Risk Based Low 

Licensing Risk Based Low 

Ashby TIC Risk Based Low 
 
 

93



94

This page is intentionally left blank



 
NORTH WEST LEICESTERSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE – 26 MARCH 2014   
 

Title of report 
TREASURY MANAGEMENT ACTIVITY REPORT – APRIL 2013 
TO FEBRUARY 2014 

Contacts 

Councillor Nick Rushton 
01530 412059 
nicholas.rushton@nwleicestershire.gov.uk  
 
Head of Finance 
01530 454520 
ray.bowmer@nwleicestershire.gov.uk 
 
Finance Team Manager 
01530 454707 
pritesh.padaniya@nwleicestershire.gov.uk 

Purpose of report 
To inform Members of the Authority’s Treasury Management 
activity undertaken during the period April 2013 to February 2014. 

Council Priorities Value for Money 

Implications:  

Financial/Staff 
Interest earned on balances and interest paid on external debt, 
impact on the resources available to the Authority. 

Link to relevant CAT Could impact upon all Corporate Action Teams. 

Risk Management 

Borrowing and investment both carry an element of risk.  This risk 
is mitigated through the adoption of the Treasury and Investment 
Strategies, compliance with the CIPFA code of Treasury 
Management and the retention of Treasury Management Advisors 
(Arlingclose) to proffer expert advice. 

Equalities Impact 
Assessment 

Not applicable 

Human Rights Not applicable 

Transformational 
Government 

Not applicable 

Consultees None 

Agenda Item 11.

95



 

Background papers 

Treasury Management Strategy Statement 2013/14 and 2014/15 – 
Council  Meeting 26 February 2013 (presented as part of the 
Budget and Council Tax 2013/14 Report) 
Budget and Council Tax 2014/15 Report 
 
Report to Audit and Governance Committee – 25 September 2013 
Treasury Management Activity Report - April to August 2013 
 
Report to Audit and Governance Committee – 11 December 2013 
Treasury Management Activity Report - April to November 2013 

Recommendations 
THAT MEMBERS’ APPROVE THIS REPORT AND COMMENT 
AS APPROPRIATE. 

 
 
1.0 BACKGROUND 
 
1.1 The Authority’s Treasury Management activity is underpinned by CIPFA’s Code of 

Practice on Treasury Management (“the code”), which requires local authorities to 
produce Prudential Indicators and a Treasury Management Strategy Statement 
annually on the likely financing and Investment activity. 

 
1.2 Treasury Management is defined as “the management of the local authority’s 

investments and cash flows, its banking, money market and capital market transactions; 
the effective control of the risks associated with those activities; and the pursuit of 
optimum performance consistent with those risks.” 
 

1.3 The Authority’s current Treasury Management Strategy Statement, including the 
Borrowing Strategy, Debt rescheduling Strategy, Annual Investment Strategy, 
Prudential Indicators and Annual Minimum Revenue Position Statement for 2013-14 
were approved by Council on 26 February 2013. 

 
1.4 This is the third in-year report of 2013/14, to inform Members of the Authority’s treasury 

activity and enable scrutiny of activity and performance. The first activity report was 
presented to the Audit and Governance Committee on 25 September 2013. The second 
activity report was presented to Audit and Governance Committee on 11 December 
2013. These reports supplement the annual Treasury Stewardship Report, which will be 
presented to this Committee and Cabinet as soon as possible after the end of the 
financial year. 

 
2.0 SCOPE 
 
2.1 This report: 

a) Has been prepared in accordance with the CIPFA Treasury Management Code and 
the Prudential Code; 

b) Presents details of capital financing, borrowing, debt rescheduling and investment 
transactions; 

c) Gives details of the treasury management transactions for the period April to 
February 2014; 

d) Confirms compliance with treasury limits and Prudential Indicators. 

96



3.0  THE U.K. ECONOMY AND EVENTS 
 

• The UK economy still shows signs of improvement, with consumer spending boosting 
growth. GDP was +0.4% for the first quarter of 2013, +0.7% for the second quarter 
and +0.8% for the third quarter. The estimate of GDP for the fourth quarter of 2013 is 
+0.7%. 

• Manufacturing output increased by 0.7% between quarter 3 and quarter 4 2013, 
revised down 0.2% from the previous estimate. 

• Construction output rose by 0.2% in quarter 4 2013, revised up from the previously 
estimated -0.3% and follows a 2.6% increase in the previous quarter.  

• Service industries grew by 0.8% in quarter 4 2013. The output in service industries 
has increased every quarter compared with the same quarter a year ago since 
quarter 2 2010. Service industries have now surpassed its pre-downturn peak by 
1.3%, having grown by 2.7% between quarter 4 2012 and quarter 4 2013. 

• Annual CPI was 2% in December.  

• There was no change to UK monetary policy with official interest rates and asset 
purchases maintained at 0.5% and £375bn respectively. 

 
4.0 THE AUTHORITY’S TREASURY POSITION  
 
4.1 The Authority’s gross / net debt and investment positions are as follows:  
 

DEBT 
Balance at 
01/4/2013 £m % 

Maturing 
loans  
£m 

Premature 
redemptions 

£m 

New 
Borrowing 

£m 

Balance at 
02/03/2014 

£m % 

  Long-term fixed rate  £88.510m 100 £0.491m £0.000m £0.000m £88.019m 100 

  Long-term  variable 
rate £0.000m 0 £0.000m £0.000m £0.000m £0.000m 0 

Temporary Borrowing £0.000m 0 £0.000m £0.000m £0.000m £0.000m 0 

Total borrowing  £88.510m 100 £0.491m £0.000m £0.000m £88.019m 100 

Other long-term 
liabilities 

£0.149m  £0.000m £0.000m £0.000m £0.149m 
 

TOTAL EXTERNAL 
DEBT £88.659m  £0.491m £0.000m £0.000m £88.168m  

INVESTMENTS 
Balance at 
01/4/2013 £m % 

Maturities 
£m 

Sales 
£m 

New 
Investment
s  £m 

Balance at 
02/03/2014 

£m % 

Internally Managed  £14.053m 100 £131.073m £0.000m £141.334m £24.314m 100 

  Investments with 
maturities up to 1 
year,  £14.053m 100 £131.073m £0.000m £141.334m £24.314m 100 

  Investments with 
maturities in excess 
of 1 year  £0.000m 0 £0.000m £0.000m £0.000m £0.000m 0 

Externally Managed 
Investments £0.000m 0 £0.000m £0.000m £0.000m £0.000m 0 

TOTAL 
INVESTMENTS £14.053m  £131.073m £0.000m £141.334m £24.314m  

NET DEBT £74.606m     £63.854m  

 
4.2 The investment position varies throughout the year as it is dependent upon cash flow. 

Examples of significant areas that can impact on cash flow are collection of Council 
Tax, Business Rates, grants, capital receipts, payments to other precepting authorities 
or central government and interest on treasury activity.  

 
4.3 In the period April 2013 to February 2014, the capacity for investment has currently 

increased by £10.3m. The volatility of balances is normal throughout the year and a 
number of factors contribute to this: 

97



a) The Authority traditionally benefits from the receipt of Council Tax and Business 
Rates during the first ten months of the financial year; 

b) Revenue expenditure is more evenly weighted throughout the financial year; 
c) Capital expenditure is more heavily weighted towards the latter part of the 

financial year due to the time required to schedule programmes of work or award 
contracts. 

d) The patterns of income and expenditure are reflected in the Authority’s cash flow 
projections. This is monitored and revised daily.  

 
4.4 The current increased capacity for investment is expected to decrease in March 2014 

and this is in line with the Authority’s experience.  
 
5.0 BORROWING ACTIVITY 
 
5.1 The Authority’s Borrowing Strategy 2013/14, approved by Council on 26 February 2013, 

incorporates a prudent and pragmatic approach to borrowing to minimise borrowing 
costs without compromising the longer-term stability of the portfolio, consistent with the 
Authority’s Prudential Indicators. 

 

5.2 The Authority’s revised estimated borrowing requirement for the current financial year is 

£1.202m. In the three subsequent financial years this is estimated to be £1.24m in 

2014/15, £0.749m in 2015/16 and £0.908m in 2016/17. This is as reported in the 

Budget and Council Tax report to Council on 25 February 2014. 

 
5.3 The Authority has not undertaken any new long-term borrowing during the period. 

 

5.4 The Authority’s cash flow remained positive during the period. The Authority did not 

require any temporary loans during the period. 
 
6.0 DEBT RESCHEDULING ACTIVITY 
 
6.1 The Authority’s Debt Rescheduling Strategy 2013/14, which was approved by Council 

on 26 February 2013, establishes a flexible approach where the rationale for 
rescheduling could be one or more of the following: 

• Savings in interest costs with minimal risk. 

• Balancing the volatility profile (i.e. the ratio of fixed to variable rate debt) of the 
debt portfolio. 

• Amending the profile of maturing debt to reduce any inherent refinancing risks. 
 

6.2 No opportunities for debt rescheduling were identified which conformed to the above 

rationale. Accordingly, the Authority has undertaken no debt rescheduling activity during 

the period. 

 

6.3 The Authority’s portfolio of fourteen loans - eight PWLB loans and four market loans - 

will continue to be monitored for debt rescheduling opportunities that comply with the 

Authority’s Policy and rationale. 
 
7.0 INVESTMENT ACTIVITY 
 

7.1 The Authority’s Investment Policy and Strategy 2013/14, which was approved by 

Council on 26 February 2013, established that the major policy objective is to invest its 

surplus funds prudently.  

 

7.2 The Authority’s investment priorities are: 

98



• security of the invested capital; 

• sufficient liquidity to permit investments; and, 

• optimum yield which is commensurate with security and liquidity. 

 

7.3 The counterparties that the Authority currently utilise all meet the criteria set out in the 

Treasury Management Strategy Statement 2013/14 and are monitored by the 

Authority’s Treasury Management Advisors. The minimum long term rating for 

counterparties is A- or equivalent. The counterparties and amounts currently invested 

are shown below: 

 

Counterparty £m 

Goldman Sachs MMF 1.4 

CCLA Investment Management Ltd MMF 0.5 

HSBC 1.4 

Lloyds Banking Group / Bank of Scotland 3.2 

Royal Bank of Scotland 3.3 

Nationwide Building Society 2.0 

Santander 3.0 

Close Brothers Ltd 3.0 

Handelsbanken 3.6 

Black Rock MMF 1.9 

RBS MMF 1.0 

Total Invested 24.3 

 

7.4 The average rate of return on the Authority’s investment balances during the period was 

0.496%. For comparison purposes, the benchmark return (average 7-day London 

Interbank Bid Rate or LIBID rate) for the period to the end of February 2014 was 0.36%. 

The average 7 day London Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR) for the period to the end of 

February 2014 was 0.48%. The comparison of rates of return against a benchmark is 

less relevant when set against the ultimate priority of Security as set out in the 

Authority’s Treasury Management Strategy Statement 2013/14.  

 

7.5 There were 141 investments made during the period, totalling £131.1m. The average 

balance held for the period was £20.6m.  

 

7.6 Short term interest rates remain low resulting in a lengthening of investment periods, 

where cash-flow permits, in order to lock in higher rates of return. Largely, the 

investments were of short term duration, typically overnight investments, as the 

Authority and its advisors remain on a state of alert for signs of credit or market distress 

that may adversely affect the Authority. The fixed term investment of £2m, highlighted in 

the second in year activity report, matured during the period. Two further fixed term 

investments of £2m and £3m were taken out during the period. 

 
7.7 The Authority has budgeted to achieve £68,000 of income from its investment activity in 

2013/14. Investment activity from April to February 2014 has achieved £102,807 in 
interest. The current forecast that is estimated to be achieved is £111,000. Of this total, 
an element is applied to balances held on external income. This external income 
represents balances from S106 contributions that have not yet been spent. The 
estimated amount forecast to be applied is approximately £14,000, subject to balances 
remaining at the end of the financial year.  

 

99



7.8 The remaining balance of interest (£97,000) received on investment income is budgeted 
to be apportioned between General Fund and the Housing Revenue Account based on 
an estimated cash flow position. For 2013/14, the budgeted investment income is 
apportioned as follows: £43,000 General Fund and £25,000 Housing Revenue Account. 
Any over or under achievement of interest is apportioned on this basis and the current 
forecast is anticipated to be £61,300 General Fund and £35,700 HRA. 

   
7.9 All investments made during the period complied with the Authority’s agreed Annual 

Investment Strategy, Treasury Management Practices, Prudential Indicators and 
prescribed limits.   

 

8.0 SUMMARY 

 
8.1 For the period April 2013 to February 2014, the Authority can confirm that it has 

complied with its Prudential Indicators, which were approved on 26 February 2013 as 
part of the Authority’s Treasury Management Strategy Statement. 

 
8.2 In compliance with the requirements of the CIPFA Code of Practice, this report provides 

members with a summary report of the Treasury Management activity for the period 
April 2013 to February 2014. No indicators have been breached and a prudent 
approach has been taken in relation to investment activity with priority being given to 
security and liquidity over yield. 

 
8.3 The Authority can confirm that during the period April 2013 to February 2014, it has 

complied with its Treasury Management Strategy Statement, policies and Treasury 
Management Practices.  

 

100



Updated: 24/02/14 

AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

WORK PLAN 2013 - 14 

 

Issue Details Meeting at which 
will be reported 

Standards and Ethics – Quarter 3 
Report 

To receive a quarterly report on the ethical indicators and local investigations – 
Quarter 3. 

26 March 2014 

Member Conduct Annual Report To consider the annual report and recommend Council endorses it. 26 March 2014 

External Audit Plan To receive the External Audit Plan. 26 March 2014 

Internal Audit Plan To consider the Internal Audit Plan. 26 March 2014 

Internal Audit Progress Report To receive an update on the progress of Internal Audit. 26 March 2014 

Treasury Management Activity  To receive the Treasury Management Activity Report. 26 March 2014 

Appointment of Parish 
Representatives 

To formally appoint the Parish Representatives to the Committee following receipt 
of nominations. 

26 March 2014 

Standards and Ethics – Quarter 4 
Report 

To receive a quarterly report on the ethical indicators and local investigations – 
Quarter 4. 

25 June 2014 

Annual Governance Statement To consider the Annual Governance Statement. 25 June 2014  

Review of the Effectiveness of Internal 
Audit 

To consider the review of the effectiveness of Internal Audit. 25 June 2013 

Internal Audit Opinion Report To receive the Internal Audit Opinion Report. 25 June 2014 

Internal Audit Progress Report To receive an update on the progress of Internal Audit. 25 June 2014 

Governance Policies Annual Review To seek approval of the Council’s Governance Policies. 25 June 2014 

Ombudsman Letter To receive the Annual Ombudsman Letter. 25 June 2014 

A
genda Item

 12.

101



Updated: 24/02/14 

 

102


	Agenda
	3. Minutes
	4. Standards and Ethics - Quarter 3 Report
	260314 Standards and Ethics - Quarter 3 Report

	5. Draft Member Conduct Annual Report 2013/14
	6. Nomination of Parish Members
	7. External Audit Plan 2013-14
	8. Public Sector Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS) Update Report
	9. Internal Audit Progress Report April 2013 - February 2014
	Appendix 1 - Internal Audit Progress Report April 2013 - February 2014

	10. Internal Audit Plan 2014-15
	11. Treasury Management Activity Report - April 2013 to February 2014
	12. Audit and Governance Committee Work Plan 2013 - 14

